Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 8:06 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Ambassador Meeting

Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 1:02 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Ambassador Meeting

Still trying for Fri but not confirmed.

>On Apr 2, 2018, at 1:02 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Thanks. When is the briefing with Federal colleagues?

>

> Okenge Yuma Morisho

> Deputy Minister

> Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat Office of the Premier

> Original Message

> From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

> Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 11:36 AM

> To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
> Subject: Ambassador Meeting

>

>

> Okenge -

>

> Ambassador MacNaughton had to cancel his travel to BC. His office has offered for him to phone in instead. My advice
would be to reschedule to a more convenient time when we can book a full hour (8am-8:30 am in PG was always going
to be a little tricky).

>

> If you agree | will proceed to let the appropriate offices know and search for a better time.

>

> Thanks,

>

> Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 1:02 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
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
Sent: Monday, April 2, 2018 8:07 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Ambassador Meeting

Geoff: please see below. | agree with the advice but | am happy to carry on with a call. Please note that we are also
working on a briefing with Federal colleagues potentially on Friday. Thanks for advising. oym

Original Message
From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX <Jeremy.Hewitt@gov.bc.ca>
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

Jleremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 7:38 AM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Ambassador Meeting

Sorry for the non-answer, | am checking with PO.

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 7:06 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Ambassador Meeting

Okenge -

Just so I'm clear, would you like me to proceed with rescheduling or keep things as is for now (with Ambassador calling

in)? Happy to discuss if it's easier.
Thanks,

Jeremy

>0On Apr 2, 2018, at 8:06 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

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
>

>>0n Apr 2, 2018, at 1:02 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>>

Page 4 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



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

>>

>> Ambassador MacNaughton had to cancel his travel to BC. His office has offered for him to phone in instead. My
advice would be to reschedule to a more convenient time when we can book a full hour (8am-8:30 am in PG was always
going to be a little tricky).

>>

>> If you agree | will proceed to let the appropriate offices know and search for a better time.
>>

>> Thanks,

>>

>> Jeremy

Page 5 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 8:43 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX;

Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Mercier,
Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg

Hi all. Let's start at 9:15 am. Thanks, oym

Organizer: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

When: 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM April 3, 2018

Subject: IGRS Exec Priorities & Planning Mtg

Location: IGRS Exec Boardroom A, 2nd Fl, 620 Superior St

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
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 9:24 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Ambassador Meeting

Thanks. Just to confirm, you would like us organise a call with the Ambassador. Correct? Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 8:58 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Ambassador Meeting

Thanks Okenge, please go ahead
Geoff
Sent from my iPhone

>On Apr 2, 2018, at 8:06 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 11:16 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81889 Due April 9, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 11:09 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; LP PO Deputy Minister;
LP Premiers Vancouver Office

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81889 Due April 9, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by April 9" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Staff

All communication between Sonia Furstenau and the Premier or the staff of the Premier's Office.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 02/28/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 1 hour and/or the total volume of records will exceed 100
pages, please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you all for your assistance with this request! If you have any questions please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Alison Wensink, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Premier

Room 272 - West Annex, Parliament Buildings

Victoria BC V8BW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 9:13 PM

To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Fw: Fuel efficiency rollbacks - Brief and recommendations on what BC could do
Attachments: Briefing Note_VehicleRegs&BC_20180403.pdf

Please note. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 8:51 PM

To: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Cc: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Fuel efficiency rollbacks - Brief and recommendations on what BC could do

George, I'm forwarding this to you for follow-up. I've copied Okenge Yuma Morisho to see what we can learn
about Ottawa's intentions. | assume you will want to respond affirmatively as quickly as possible, so please
keep me posted on next steps. | assume you will advise the GPC.

Geoff

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 4:15 PM

To: Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Fuel efficiency rollbacks - Brief and recommendations on what BC could do

FYI

From: Dan Woynillowicz [mailto:dan@cleanenergycanada.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 4:14 PM

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: Merran Smith

Subject: Fuel efficiency rollbacks - Brief and recommendations on what BC could do

Hi Mira,

Attached is our recommendation on how the BC gov't could approach yesterday’s EPA rollback of the fuel efficiency
regulations—including a summary of context and analysis about implications/opportunities for BC. We think it is a good
opportunity for the BC government to show its commitment to climate action and affordability (a great example of the
2 working hand in hand: 50% emissions reduction + $900/year in fuel cost savings for consumers), and is in line with our
Pacific Coast Collaborative partners.

We've also shared with George/Caelie & Bobbi.
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Let us know if you have any questions or wish to discuss.

Cheers
Dan

Dan Woynillowicz
Policy Director
250.888.3404 | @DanWoy | cleanenergycanada.org

I, CLEAN ENERGY CANADA L

For the week’s top news and analysis, check out Clean Energy Review
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 7:43 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Fuel efficiency rollbacks - Brief and recommendations on what BC could do

Thanks. Please do check with Matt.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 5:58 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Fuel efficiency rollbacks - Brief and recommendations on what BC could do

Okenge -
Grant is checking with QC to see if they plan to issue a statement.

.13

Minister McKenna has a climate related announcement with Premier Wynne today. We will monitor the press
conference to see if she is asked about the epa announcement. So far we have seen no comments from her.

PlIs let me know if I can help with outreach to Ottawa via my contact at ECCC (ADM Matt Jones).
Thanks,

Jeremy

On Apr 3, 2018, at 9:13 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

1
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Sithiart: B Frial efficieancyv rollhacke - Rrief and rarnmmandatinne an what RC ranld dn

George, I'm forwarding this to you for follow-up. I've copied Okenge Yuma Morisho to see what
we can learn about Ottawa's intentions. I assume you will want to respond affirmatively as
quickly as possible, so please keep me posted on next steps. I assume you will advise the GPC.

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

Attached is our recommendation on how the BC gov’t could approach yesterday’s EPA rollback
of the fuel efficiency regulations—including a summary of context and analysis about
implications/opportunities for BC. We think it is a good opportunity for the BC government to
show its commitment to climate action and affordability (a great example of the 2 working hand
in hand: 50% emissions reduction + $900/year in fuel cost savings for consumers), and is in line
with our Pacific Coast Collaborative partners.

We’ve also shared with George/Caelie & Bobbi.

Let us know if you have any questions or wish to discuss.
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Cheers
Dan

Dan Woynillowicz
Policy Director

250.888.3404 | @ DanWoy | cleanenergycanada.org

<image001.png>

For the week’s top news and analysis, check out Clean Energy Review

<Briefing Note_VehicleRegs&BC_20180403.pdf>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 8:08 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Fuel efficiency rollbacks - Brief and recommendations on what BC could do

Geoff: please see below a statement by Federal Minister McKenna's Office. s:13

$.13 .And we are checking with Ottawa for more.
“Improving the fuel efficiency of our vehicles cuts pollution and saves drivers money,” Ms. McKenna'’s press secretary,
Caroline Thériault, said Sunday.

“We are paying close attention to the U.S. mid-term review of vehicle fuel-efficiency standards ,” she said. “Any
decisions regarding vehicle regulatory changes will be informed by our own midterm evaluation and by careful
considerations of environmental and economic impacts.”

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

George, I'm forwarding this to you for follow-up. I've copied Okenge Yuma Morisho to see what we can learn about
Ottawa's intentions. | assume you will want to respond affirmatively as quickly as possible, so please keep me posted on
next steps. | assume you will advise the GPC.

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

14
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRLEX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Zacharias, Mark
ENV:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Maranda,
Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials

Importance: High

Colleagues:

Apologies for the short notice. | have just been informed that the Chief of Staff will be meeting with PMO
tomorrow morning.

Items to be discussed include the following:
= (atalyst (Jason)
= BC participation in federal scientific panel re: pipeline etc. (Mark Z)
* Update on reference led by Arvey (Richard)
= (Canada’s response to EPA’s roll back of the fuel efficiency regulations (Bobbi)
= Salmon (Wes)

I would be grateful if each one of you could send me a few paragraphs on your respective items no later
than 3:00 pm today. Emphasis should be on “Points to Register” as opposed to “Background” although

some background is welcome.

Also, please feel free to add any significant issues not listed above that you would like the CoS to raise
with PMO (including Dave, Fazil and Mark S).

Many thanks and apologies for the short turn-around time.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:25 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials
Importance: High

FYI

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Fisher, Jason
FLNR:EX

Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H
IGRS:EX

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
= (Catalyst (Jason)
= BC participation in federal scientific panel re: pipeline etc. (Mark Z)
= Update onreference led by Arvey (Richard)
= (Canada’s response to EPA’s roll back of the fuel efficiency regulations (Bobbi)
= Salmon (Wes)

| would be grateful if each one of you could send me a few paragraphs on your respective items no later
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

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
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
= Update on reference led by Arvey (Richard)
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:59 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: BC & Bill C-45

Thanks. Please send them Mark’s coordinates. Thanks, oym

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 9:04 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Fwd: BC & Bill C-45

As mentioned just now on the daily...

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Proctor, Kate" <Kate.Proctor@sen.parl.gc.ca>

Date: April 4, 2018 at 8:08:29 AM PDT

To: "'Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX'" <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: BC & Bill C-45

Good morning Sukumar,

I just wanted to follow-up on the below item. Senator Woo and I have not yet heard back from Deputy
Minister Sieban regarding the question on how prepared BC is for recreational cannabis. I know things
can get busy and requests can get lost but if you would be able to remind him that would be wonderful! I
am also happy to contact him myself if that is easier.

Thank you,
Kate

From: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX [mailto:Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: February 16, 2018 1:55 PM

To: Proctor, Kate <Kate.Proctor@sen.parl.gc.ca>

Subject: RE: BC & Bill C-45

Hi Kate

Sorry for being slow to get back to you. My understanding is that Mark Sieben (the
Deputy Minister responsible for this file) has been apprised of Senator Woo's
request, and will be reaching out to you. Please let me know if this hasn’t
happened, and I will pass along a reminder.

Best regards
Sukumar
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From: Proctor, Kate [mailto:Kate.Proctor@sen.parl.gc.ca]
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2018 11:10 AM

To: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: BC & Bill C-45

Good afternoon Sukumar,

I hope things are well out on the west coast! Better weather than us, | can only imagine. | wanted to
reach out to you on behalf of Senator Woo regarding Bill C-45, the Cannabis Act. As you may know, the
Senate is debating the bill currently and Senator Woo is endeavoring to add his voice this week. He has
asked me to inquire as to how prepared BC is for the summer deadline for passing the bill —in other
words, is the province ready.

If you are able and/or willing to discuss it, it would be most appreciated! We just want to get a sense as
to what the BC government thinks on this. Please let me know if you are available to discuss!

Thank you and warmest regards,

Kate Proctor

ﬂ“‘f Patliamentary Affairs Advisor /
s.

“ Conseilliere aux affaires parlementaires
Office of Senator Yuen Pau Woo
Burean du Sénateur Yuen Pan Woo

7 Room 310 Victoria Building

Piéce 310, Edifice Victoria

7 613-218-7797 | = 613-996-2599

Kate.Proctor@sen.parl.gc.ca

20
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:04 PM
To: MacDonald, Scott D EDUC:EX
Subject: Please note. ..

MLA Mary Polak: “The fact that there is no public schedule for Rob Fleming’s $40,000 European junket is
concerning as certainly unusual. It’s customary for ministers to releases information on their travel plans and
meetings while conducting government business abroad. If British Columbians are expected to foot the bill,
they should at least be able to see where their Education Minister is going and what he’s doing with their
money. There is no doubt we want British Columbia to have a world-class education system. But once again,
this trip looks like the classic NDP approach to governing which is spend first and answer questions later.”
Polack notes there also appears to be discrepancies between who is paying for whom on this trip.. The NDP
says the costs are being covered separately by each party, but the Vancouver School Board says the
government is actually paying for Superintendent Suzanne Hoffman, even though the VSB has an existing
recruitment budget.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:12 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX; Mihlar, Fazil
JTT:EX; Main, Grant TRAN:EX

Subject: High Speed Rail

Of interest.

High-speed rail plan a potential money pit
Vancouver Sun

Wednesday, April 04, 2018

Page AO8

By Wendell Cox-2

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:31 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82042 Due April 10, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:29 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP PO Deputy Minister; LP Premiers Vancouver Office
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82042 Due April 10, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by April 10" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and LPO03@gov.bc.ca

Date Range: 06/30/2017 - 03/12/2018 (Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY)

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

Victoria BC VEW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987

24

Page 24 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:34 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81979 Due April 10, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:28 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81979 Due April 10, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by April 10" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between the Minister/Premier’s Office and Roseanne.Moran@leg.bc.ca

(Date Range for Record Search: From 06/30/2017 To 03/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81936 Due April 10, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:31 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81936 Due April 10, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by April 10" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between the Premier's Office and Lynne.Holt@gov.bc.ca.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81997 Records Due April 10, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:34 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81997 Records Due April 10, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by April 10" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and LP002@gov.bc.ca

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Brodeur, Chantal IGRS:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Pour information : promotion du frangais dans I'Ouest canadien

From: SUTTER Philippe [mailto:philippe.sutter@diplomatie.gouv.fr]
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:20 PM

To: SUTTER Philippe

Subject: Pour information : promotion du francais dans I'Ouest canadien

Bonjour,

Vous voudrez bien trouver ci-dessous un entretien avec la radio francophone de Victoria, a son invitation le 3 avril
2018 : une nouvelle occasion de valoriser la francophonie en Colombie-Britannique.

https://soundcloud.com/cilsfm/philippe-sutter-consul-general-de-france-a-vancouver

Bien a vous,

Philippe SUTTER
Consul général de France a 1V anconver
Consul General of France in 1 anconver

Tel : 604.637.5284 / Port : 604.868.3565

www.consulfrance-vancouver.org

Suivez-nous sur / Follow us on :

¥ e ] |
(] YooffID
Nt
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 12:37 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81408 Due ASAP

We spoke. Thanks, oym

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 1:15 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81408 Due ASAP

Hello,

Please let me know as soon as possible whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request (please
note the date range is only 2 days):

Canvassed: Don W, Okenge, Suzanne, Christine

All records in the Deputy Minister’s office and Assistant Deputy Minister’s office related to the current trade dispute with
Alberta.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/21/2018 To 02/23/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC V8W 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:54 PM

To: LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol
Subject: Our Corporate Plan

Attachments: IGRS Corporate Plan_2018-2019.docx

Dear Team:

This email is a follow-up on the work that has been happening on the IGRS Corporate Plan over the last
few months. Thank you to each one of you who participated in the brainstorming exercise in late
December and those who submitted their top choices in January. Over 90% of you participated!

Your top recommendations were used to create the Plan with support by IGRS Executive. The Plan aligns
with the BC Public Service Corporate Plan.

I’m pleased to provide you with our attached IGRS Corporate Plan 2018-2019. The next step is for all of us
to get involved in the implementation to ensure its success. Stay tuned for more information from the

working group on how you can get involved.

In the meantime if you have questions, please reach out to current members of the working
group: Veronique, Chantal, Judi and Frances.

Thank you once again for your participation and support in this project!

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:34 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: PM in town

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:33 PM

To: PREM:EX

Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX
Subject: PM in town

Prime Minister Trudeau will visit BC for a few hours tomorrow. The trip was only confirmed yesterday afternoon:
e Photo shoot at Fort Rodd;
e Visit to Victoria Coast Guard;
e Possible availablility for national media;
e Fly to Vancouver for tech roundtable
Then a private event, then back to Ottawa. No announcements planned.

GEoff

GEOFF MEGGS

Chief of Staff, Office of the Premier
West Annex, Parliament Buildings,
501 Belleville St, Victoria, BC V8V 2L8
(250) 356-6271
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:39 PM
To: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Fuel efficiency standards

Ok. thx

From: Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:33 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fuel efficiency standards

oYM

Success for tomorrow would
be Cdn agreeing to lead nationally. It is hard for a provincial market to be sufficient for auto makers to pay attention to.

That said, we have legislation on the books to stand alone if necessary.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Approved. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 11:38 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Hi Okenge,
Here is the latest IGRS Update for your review. This is due to Cabinet Operations by 3pm.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Vehicle Standards

Excellent. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:41 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Cc: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: Vehicle Standards

| talked to Matt. His key points:

s.13
- He is checking to see what (if anything) the Minister plans to say publicly and get back to me.

Jeremy

Sent from my iPad
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

Cc: Hammond, James JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX; Jang, Monica
JTT:EX

Subject: RE: As requested: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials

Thx!

From: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:52 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Hammond, James JTT:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX
Subject: As requested: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials

Importance: High

Hi Okenge,

As per your request below. Note: Jason has approved the Catalyst messaging and Fazil approves (as per your offer
below about additional issues) NAFTA be added as well.

Points to Register — Catalyst
s.13

Points to Register — NAFTA
e 5.13
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.13

Cheers

Steve

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 10:24 AM

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX;
Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Cc: Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX;
Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials

Importance: High

Colleagues:

Apologies for the short notice. | have just been informed that the Chief of Staff will be
meeting with PMO tomorrow morning.

Items to be discussed include the following:
» (atalyst (Jason)
= BC participation in federal scientific panel re: pipeline etc. (Mark Z)
* Update on reference led by Arvey (Richard)
» Canada’s response to EPA’s roll back of the fuel efficiency regulations (Bobbi)
= Salmon (Wes)

I would be grateful if each one of you could send me a few paragraphs on your respective
items no later than 3:00 pm today. Emphasis should be on “Points to Register” as opposed

to “Background” although some background is welcome.

Also, please feel free to add any significant issues not listed above that you would like the
CoS to raise with PMO (including Dave, Fazil and Mark S).

Many thanks and apologies for the short turn-around time.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:58 PM
Andruz, Dean FIN:EX

okenge

r
Outlook Data File

[

The file

cannot be found.

A&\ \\SFPIDIR.BCGOV\U146\0YUMAMORS\Profile\Outlook\archive.pst

| — =

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:59 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Call @ 6:15pm

Sure.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Call @ 6:15pm

Hi Okenge,

Are you fine with a conference call at 6:15pm with Jason, John-Michael, Pierrette and Jeremy re tomorrow’s meeting
with Ambassador MacNaughton? If so, | will send an invite with you as moderator.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier|Government of British Columbia|Canada
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

To: Shoemaker, Wes AGRLEX

Cc: Mack, James AGRLEX; Hodson, Georgina AGRLEX; Hansen, Erin AGRLEX
Subject: Re: Response from Agri: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials

Thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:53 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mack, James AGRI:EX; Hodson, Georgina AGRI:EX; Hansen, Erin AGRI:EX
Subject: Response from Agri: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials

Hi Okenge,
Please find attached an overview on salmon, as requested.

Please let me know if any further information on this topic would be helpful.

Thanks,
Wes

W.H. (Wes) Shoemaker, MBA
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Agriculture

5" Floor, 808 Douglas Street

Victoria, BC V8W 9B4

Tel: 250.356.1803| Cell: 250.516.6892 | Fax: 250.356.7279
E-mail:wes.shoemaker@gov.bc.ca

**Please note: This email is intended for the addressee(s) only and may contain legally privileged information. Any

unauthorized use, disclosure or reproduction is strictly prohibited.**
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Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX" <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 4, 2018 at 10:24:05 AM PDT

To: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX"
<Bobbi.Plecas@gov.bc.ca>, "Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX" <Richard.Fyfe@gov.bc.ca>, "Zacharias, Mark
ENV:EX" <Mark.Zacharias@gov.bc.ca>, "Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX" <Jason.Fisher@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Sieben, Mark PSSG:EX" <Mark.Sieben@gov.bc.ca>, "Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX"
<Dave.Nikolejsin@gov.bc.ca>, "Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX" <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>, "Maranda,
Pierrette IGRS:EX" <Pierrette.Maranda@gov.bc.ca>, "Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX"
<Grant.H.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials

Colleagues:

Apologies for the short notice. | have just been informed that the Chief of Staff will be meeting with
PMO tomorrow morning.

Items to be discussed include the following:

» Catalyst (Jason)

« BC participation in federal scientific panel re: pipeline etc. (Mark Z)

» Update on reference led by Arvey (Richard)

» Canada’s response to EPA’s roll back of the fuel efficiency regulations (Bobbi)
» Salmon (Wes)

I would be grateful if each one of you could send me a few paragraphs on your respective items no
later than 3:00 pm today. Emphasis should be on “Points to Register” as opposed to “Background”
although some background is welcome.

Also, please feel free to add any significant issues not listed above that you would like the CoS to
raise with PMO (including Dave, Fazil and Mark S).

Many thanks and apologies for the short turn-around time.

oym

40

Page 40 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



41

Page 41 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:01 PM

To: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Subject: Re: As Requested: Request for Briefing Materials

Thx Connie. Would it possible to get the info copied and pasted in Word. | need to put everything in one doc.
Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Richter, Connie JAG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:57 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: As Requested: Request for Briefing Materials

Good afternoon,

On behalf of Richard Fyfe, please see the attached update from Nancy Brown.

Thank you,

Connie Richter | Manager, Executive Operations
Deputy Attorney General’s Office

Ministry of Attorney General

11th Floor, 1001 Douglas Street |\-'icloria BC V8W 9]7
@ 250-387-1578

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
= Catalyst (Jason)
= BC participation in federal scientific panel re: pipeline etc. (Mark Z)
» Update on reference led by Arvey (Richard)
= Canada’s response to EPA’s roll back of the fuel efficiency regulations (Bobbi)
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
Cos to raise with PMO (including Dave, Fazil and Mark S).

Many thanks and apologies for the short turn-around time.

oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Please see attached tweet.

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:17 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Minister McKenna

Image-1.jpg
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:25 PM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: RE: As requested: Update on TMX and spills-related initiatives
thx

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 2:25 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: As requested: Update on TMX and spills-related initiatives

Good afternoon Okenge:
Let me know if you need more detail. Happy to provide.
Independent Science Advisory Panel

On January 30", 2018 government announced, in concert with five proposed new regulations to improve spill land- and
coastal-based spill response, the intent to form an independent science advisory panel to make recommendations to
the Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy on if and how heavy oils can be safely transported and
cleaned up, if spilled. The announcement stated that the recommendations of the advisory panel will inform future
regulatory development and approaches to spill response.

The federal government, as part of the Oceans Protections Plan has allocated $45.5M over five years to fund research
(the Multi-Partner Research Initiative) on the behaviour of oil in water, new technologies to contain spills, and how to
best minimize oil spill impacts. The research initiative will also connect with oil spill experts in government, industry and
academia, Indigenous and coastal communities, regulatory agencies, and response organizations.

Federal and provincial DMs met last week in Ottawa to discuss opportunities to collaborate on the independent science
advisory panel. Discussions to date are progressing well and DMs are working on a joint ToR that MGH has preliminary
input into. ENV expects to know whether agreement on the ToR is possible within the next ten days. Remaining risk is
whether governments can agreement on panel members.

Note that the Washington State Governor’s Office and director of the Department of Ecology have also expressed
interest in participating on the panel should federal participation not materialize.

Regulation Engagement Update

Government released its Phase 2 regulatory intentions paper on February 28", 2018. Proposed regulations include
response times, geographic response plans, loss of public use, and maximizing marine application of provincial
authorities. Engagement began on March 26", 2018 and consists of stakeholder/local government meetings and seven
regional First Nations workshops.

Federal representatives are invited to participate in all engagement sessions (including FN workshops). To date, the
federal government has been fully participating.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: RE: As requested: Update on TMX and spills-related initiatives

Mark: what does MGH stand for? Thanks

“Federal and provincial DMs met last week in Ottawa to discuss opportunities to collaborate on the
independent science advisory panel. Discussions to date are progressing well and DMs are working on a joint
ToR that MGH has preliminary input into.”

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

Government released its Phase 2 regulatory intentions paper on February 28" 2018. Proposed regulations include
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
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:57 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Quick Call

Ok. will call before then.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:55 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Quick Call

Hi Okenge,

Do you have time to give Jeremy a quick call on his cell? His flight has been delayed so he cannot make the conference
call with Jason and John-Michael at 6:15pm. I've double checked with Jason’s office and he is unable move up the call.

Jeremy’s cell isS-17 He is free until 4:30pm.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Subject: RE: As requested: Update on TMX and spills-related initiatives

| must be tired. . .

From: Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: As requested: Update on TMX and spills-related initiatives

Minister George Heyman ©

Regards, Mark

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

Government released its Phase 2 regulatory intentions paper on February 28™ 2018. Proposed regulations include
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Re: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials

Thanks for checking. All in on time. All good. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: URGENT: Request for Briefing Materials

Do you need any follow up on this request, or have you heard back from everyone?

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Vehicle Standards

Thanks.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Vehicle Standards

Matt Jones got back to me. He mentioned the tweet | sent earlier but said there is sensitivity about saying much and the
Minister’s Office is “treading lightly”.

Jeremy

>On Apr 4, 2018, at 5:41 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

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

>

5 8.13

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH FOR REVIEW: BN for Apr 5 Mtg

Attachments: Cdn_Amb_US_MBR_MDD_final.docx

Approved with very few edits. thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RUSH FOR REVIEW: BN for Apr 5 Mtg

Importance: High

Hi Okenge,

This briefing note is for the meeting tomorrow between Ambassador MacNaughton and Ministers Ralston and
Donaldson.

Pierrette is not sure if the note should expand on issues other than the specific purpose of the meeting: newsprint (and
lumber issues mentioned in the letter from the Leader of the Opposition). This is not a regular meeting with the
Ambassador.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator|Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: 250.507.6658

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 5:17 PM
To: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX
Subject: The Note

Attachments: Cdn_Amb_US_MBR_MDD _final.docx

JM: as requested. the same note will come to you through official channels. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 5:54 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Attachments: Memo for April 5 PO PMO Meeting.docx

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

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:07 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Note

Attachments: Memo for April 5 PO PMO Meeting.docx
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:35 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81912 Records Due April 11, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:23 AM

To: Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81912 Records Due April 11, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by April 11" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: Deputy Minister’s Office

All emails between the Deputy Minister’s Office and transition.team@gov.bc.ca.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 03/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Victoria BC VW 9E1

Phone: (250) 387-2987
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82022 Due April 11, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:18 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82022 Due April 11, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by April 11" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and Ed.May@l|eg.bc.ca

(Date Range: 06/30/2017 - 03/12/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:43 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-81965 Due April 11, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 9:16 AM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-81965 Due April 11, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by April 11" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All emails between the Premier’s Office and Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:19 AM
To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Subject: RE; .13

BwahahaHA!

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:09 AM

To: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: 5.13

Ok this is too cryptic | don’t know your acronyms... other than AG being MDE
So byob asap GNT
David Galbraith

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

From: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:01 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Subject: 5.13

Good morning:

Elizabeth has asked to meet with Richard after DMC on Friday to discuss the status of this RFL in advance of the report
out to Cabinet next Wed. AG is apparently working on consultation end of this week so there is a chance ME might

want to raise this in a more substantive way at the Cab meeting.

We will meet to discuss with Richard in WA in the case that you have time to join in the discussion.

Thank you,
Teresa

Teresa Kovacs

Executive Director, Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier
617 Government Street, Suite 049, Victoria, British Columbia
Tel: 250-952-6748 | Cell: 250-415-5960 | Fax: 250-387-7392
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX

Subject: "Catalyst" was raised by Premier Horgan directly with WA Governor Inslee a few weeks

ago in Vancouver during one-on-one meeting.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

62

Page 62 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:13 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Call

Thanks. Let's try to get the other call with Ottawa officials first. Maybe he could join it. oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Call

Ambassador apparently feels badly that he had to miss. He's willing to set something else up if we'd like.

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: CGAI Foreign Policy Conference May 8th - Rideau Club

From: Colin Robertson <robcolin@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 7:26 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brittany Noppe

Subject: CGAI Foreign Policy Conference May 8th - Rideau Club

Dear Okenge,

I would like to personally extend an invitation to the Canadian Global Affairs Institute’s annual foreign policy conference
called “Positioning Canada in the Shifting International Order” on Tuesday, May 8, 2018 at the Rideau Club in Ottawa. |
have included the program below.

The Canadian Global Affairs Institute in an independent, non-partisan think tank headquartered in Calgary but with a
community of 60 fellows across Canada and around the world who provide independent policy analysis on Canada's
global interests.

If you are interested in attending the foreign policy conference, you can register on our Eventbrite page.

If you have any questions please contact Brittany Noppe bnoppe@cgai.ca

| hope to see you on May 8"
Yours,
Colin
Canadian Global Affairs Institute
Positioning Canada in the shifting International Order
Rideau Club,
Tuesday, May 8, 2018

Confirmed Participants in BOLD

0830-900 Registration with coffee and muffins
0855 Welcome Kelly Ogle
0900-0915 Managing Canada’s International Interests Overview: Deputy Minister Global Affairs lan Shugart

0915-1005 Managing America First and Trump Effect: Hon. Jean Charest, Hon. Rona Ambrose, Laura Dawson (Wilson
Center) and moderated by Colin Robertson
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1005-1040 Networking Break

1040-1130 An Energy Superpower? Or Hamstrung by Social License and Provincial Bickering? moderated by Laura
Dawson with Mike Cleland, Monica Gattinger, lan Brodie & Kelly Ogle (CGAI)

1130 Networking Break and pick up sandwiches
1200-1230 Luncheon address from Minister TBC
1230-1300 Lunch and networking

1300-1310 G7 Overview from Peter Boehm

1310-1400 What do we want out of Charlevoix: Moderated by Chris Waddell with Janice MacKinnon, Thomas d’Aquino
and Hon. Bob Rae

1400-1410 Selling Canada Abroad: Ailish Campbell (Chief Trade Commissioner)

1410-1455 The China Challenge? moderated by Sarah Goldfeder (Earnscliffe) with Rob Wright, Hon. Bob Rae Bruce
Donaldson, Deanna Horton (Munk School) and Peter van Praagh (HISF)

1455-1510 Networking Break

1510-1600 What G7 partners want out Charlevoix? Moderated by Kathleen Monk with Ambassadors from H.E. Kareen
Rispal (France), H.E. Sabine Sparwasser (Germany), H.E. Susan le Jeune d'Allegeershecque (UK), H.E. Peteris Ustubs
(EU), H.E. Kimihiro Ishikane (Japan), H.E. Claudio Taffuri (Italy)

1600-1615 Networking Break

1615-1655 Conversation with Erin O’Toole (Foreign Affairs critic Conservative Party), Andy Leslie (Parliamentary
Secretary Foreign Affairs), Tracey Ramsey (International Trade Deputy Critic, NDP) moderated by Jeffrey Simpson

1655 Wrap-up and Reception

Colin Robertson
Vice President and Fellow, Canadian Global Affairs Institute
robeolin@ gmail.com

s.22

http:/fwww.colinrobertson.ca/
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 6:44 PM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: upcoming IGR items
Thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 5:59 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX

Subject: upcoming IGR items

Okenge: Please see:
April 9 at 7: 45 am - Signing of Housing agreement in Toronto.
s.13

Kim:
April 12 at 1 pm: Can we get a draft of the NR or announcement of the latest Recipient of the Gaming Grants
please.

Also,, Kim:
April 14: Minister Dix: Province-wide NR: Vietnamese Translation of Seniors Guide — FAP funds were used to
translate a Seniors Guide in French. FAP will need to know if they used the same master English document that
was translated in French, and is now translated in Vietnamese.s.13
513 Lets talk tomorrow morning.

Thanks

Pierrette

From: GCPE Corporate Calendar GCPE:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 5, 2018 4:48 PM

To: GCPE Communications Operations; GCPE Executive (HQ); GCPE Cabinet Priorities; GCPE Strategic Issues Division;
GCPE Digital Communications

Subject: TODAY'S FINAL: 10 Day Corporate Look Ahead

*** pLease Do NOT FORWARD ***

Attached is the latest draft of the 10 Day BC Government Corporate Look Ahead which includes all known changes and
updates.
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“New” and “Changed” tags are reset each morning and display next to all entries that were added or revised from the
previous day’s edition.

TIP: To search the PDF by Keyword or ID#, press CTRL + F

For full 10 Day Schedule, please open the attached PDF

Next two days at-a-Glance (Inside Government section only):
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"5 BRITISH

COLUMBIA

Inside Government

Friday, April 6, 2018

Events, Speeches & Releases

Fri Apr 6

Lead
FIN

10:30 AM

11:00 AM

FIN

FIN

TAC

ENV

FLNR

IRR

HQ

MAH

TAC

Activity/Details

DR/

Budget 2018 North American Investors' Tour - Minister Carole James travels to
Chicago, Boston, Montreal and Toronto: Opportunity to promote B.C.’s strong credit

credentials to domestic and international investors

EUROPE - Minister Rob Fleming meets with Education counterparts

TORONTO -- Budget 2018 Investors' Tour: Minister Carole James outlines budget
highlights in speech to Economic Club of Canada. Start time is 7:00am Eastern Time,

which is 4:00am Pacific Time

TORONTO -- Budget 2018 Investors' Tour: Minister Carole James is interviewed by

Globe and Mail editorial board

NR: Provincewide news release - Celebration of B.C. Wine Month and funding

announcement

RICHMOND -- Minister George Heyman gives opening remarks at College of

Applied Biology Annual Conference

PRINCE GEORGE -- COFI: Premier John Horgan gives keynote speech at Council of
Forest Industries conference and makes Forest Enhancement Society of B.C.

funding announcement
9:00am: Premier's address
9:50am: Media availability

VANCOUVER -- Minister Scott Fraser makes B.C. Aboriginal Friendship Centre
funding announcement: Event with provincewide news release. Event Lead: Jarrett

Hagglund. MLA Melanie Mark and others also attending

NR: Government House provincewide news release -- British Columbia Lieutenant

Governor Wine Awards

PENTICTON -- Minister Selina Robinson tours Modular Housing manufacturing
facility: Event with regional information bulletin advising that a modular location,
operator and local supplier has been chosen (per news release in December)

RICHMOND -- PS Ravi Kahlon speaks at opening of 2018 Canadian Women's
Wheelchair Basketball Championship and announces Hosting BC Grants to support

41 events. Event runs from April 6-8, 2018
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Saturday, April 7, 2018

Events, Speeches & Releases

Sat Apr7 Lead Activity/Details

12:50 PM MAH  VANCOUVER -- PS Bowinn Ma speaks at Royal Architectural Institute of Canada
mini-charette on transit oriented density: Aligns with government's commitment to
make housing more affordable. Q&A to follow. Event runs from 12:30-5:00pm

Thanks,

Robyn Croft & Michael Cox

BC Government Corporate Calendar

GCPE | Cabinet Priorities | Strategic Communications Division
Phone: 778 698-3498

COMMUNICATIONS SHOPS:
All known updates are required in Corp Cal daily BEFORE 3:00pm to prevent publishing delays (let us know if anything is
coming in late). Please double-check your details for accuracy.

The Look Ahead is an edited product of the BC Government Corporate Calendar system and is published daily
between 4:00 to 4:30pm when possible.

Executive Summary: What is the Corporate Calendar?

The Corporate Calendar provides a bird’s eye-view of all communications activities across ministries and major agencies. The purpose
is to:

s [nform senior government officials of all government activities.

e Prevent scheduling conflicts within government departments.

s Improve efficiencies within the organization.

e  Streamline the business process of planning and executing government activities.

Other Corp Cal reports with longer date ranges are also available such as 30/60/90 Reports (ministry or cross-government),
Planning Reports which can be filtered in a number of ways, and Issues Scans. Please contact us for more information or a demo.

Find Recently Published News Releases here:
BCGov Newsroom: https://news.gov.bc.ca
News Archive: https://archive.news.gov.bc.ca/

CORPORATE CALENDAR LINK (RESTRICTED ACCESS):
https://hub.gcpe.gov.be.ca/Legacy/Calendar/

This email is intended solely for the person or entity fo which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any
review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this email by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If you have
received this email in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 8:28 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Today

Have a great day and a nice week-end! Thanks!
Original Message

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 8:25 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Today

Hi Okenge,

So sorry, | think | completely forgot to let you know that | am .22
Kelly are both there if needed.

Thank you, and apologies again for the late notice!
Alison

Sent from my iPhone
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Paupiah, Hema CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: Le 5 a 7 demain - les Beaux jeudis

Merci pour l'invitation et désolé pour la réponse tardive. Je n’étais pas disponible. Mes salutations aux membres de la
Société. oym

From: Paupiah, Hema CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 4, 2018 1:18 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Le 5 a 7 demain - les Beaux jeudis

Bonjour Okenge

Comment ca va?

Je voudrais t'inviter au 5 a 7 de la Societe francophone de Victoria demain au Yates Taphouse (sur la rue Yates presque
vis a vis du cinema Odeon).

Le 5a 7 (de 5 a 19hrs p.m.), dites les Beaux jeudis, est un evenement mensuel tres sympa qui a lieu chaque premier
jeudi du mois au meme endroit. C’est ouvert aux membres de la communaute (y compris les non-membres de la societe
et anglophones).

C’est surtout une opportunite pour se rencontrer, echanger en francais et mieux se connaitre autour d’un pot. @

J'espere que tu pourras venir et faire plus ample connaissance avec nos membres.

Au plaisir de se revoir.
Hema

Hema Malini Paupiah, MA, DMS, CIPP, CSM

Cloud Strategy Engagement Lead

Corporate Software Branch — Technology Solutions Division
Ministry of Citizens’ Services

4000 Seymour Place, Victoria BC V8V 9V1

Cell: 250 216-9437

mas o s OCIO

Office of the
Chief Information Officer
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FYI- Agreement is still with Minister Joly

Merci.

From: Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FYI- Agreement is still with Minister Joly

My colleague checked with Minister Joly’s office this morning, and the Agreement is still with her. My colleague will let
me know when Minister Joly will have signed.

Véronique Mercier

Director, HR, Corporate Initiatives and Francophone Affairs Program
Directrice, RH, initiatives organisationnelles et Programme des affaires francophones
Tel : (250) 387 - 4791 Cell: 250-216-5416

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat |Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW/APPROVAL: Estimates Note - DUE APR 9

Approved. thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR REVIEW/APPROVAL: Estimates Note - DUE APR 9

Hi Okenge,
This note has been prepared for Minister Dix in advance of Estimates next week.

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
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 4:20 PM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: OBC REPORT

Thanks.

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 10:14 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: OBC REPORT

Hi Okenge. Please see attached report as per your request. Please let me know if you have any questions or comments

regarding this.
Thanks.

-Lucy

Luey Lobmecer

Chief of Protocol and Executive Director | Chef du protocole et directrice générale

Office of Protocol | Bureau du protocole

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Secrétariat aux Affaires intergouvernementales

Phone: (250) 356-6177 Fax: (250) 356-2814
Email: Lucy.Lobmeier@gov.bc.ca

PREMIER'S AWARD
REGIONAL RECIPIENT

Mailing address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt

Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Physical Address
2" floor, 620 Superior Street

Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, April 6, 2018 4:23 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Holdbacks 2017-18

Thanks. This is very helpful.
| double-checked with Shelley and she confirmed that there is no template this year.
Your documents work well for me.

Thanks again.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, March 26, 2018 6:17 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Holdbacks 2017-18

Okenge:

Attached are the Progress Reports for the two deliverables you identified in September for IGRS. If the approach used
this year is similar topast years, the Progress Reports will need to be sent to DMO by Thursday.

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 7, 2018 6:38 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling,
Anika IGRS:EX; Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H
IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Report from DC

Very helpful. Thx, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 7, 2018 3:22 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX;
Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Report from DC

Very interesting. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 7, 2018 10:16 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX;
Robertson, Glenda J IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Report from DC

Hi all -

Here is a report from my Embassy meetings.
5.16
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Sunday, April 8, 2018 6:26 PM

To: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Smith,
Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: News releases (KM, BC & AB)

Thanks Karen.

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
Sent: Sunday, April 8, 2018 5:17 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Emerson, Kim GCPE:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: News releases (KM, BC & AB)

Kinder Morgan News Release:
https://www.prnewswire.com/news-releases/kinder-morgan-canada-limited-suspends-non-essential-
spending-on-trans-mountain-expansion-project-300626072.html

Premier Horgan's Statement:
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018PREMO0050-000594

Premier Notley's Statement:
https://www.alberta.ca/release.cfm?xID=557308B866BAB-9A99-C601-19BCD5A7237ECD71
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 8:23 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting to Discuss the Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights
Framework

Attachments: PCO_BNET-#439410-v1-B_C__Agenda_-_April_12_(003).DOCX

Please note. Thx, oym

From: Wielinga, Anne [mailto:Anne.Wielinga@pco-bcp.gc.ca] On Behalf Of Fox, Christiane

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 8:00 AM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Helene.laurendeau@canada.ca;
heather.mclean@canada.ca; Nathalie.G.Drouin@justice.gc.ca; 'patrick.boucher@justice.gc.ca'

Cc: O'Leary, Alison; Lynch, Matthew; Kenney, Ian

Subject: Meeting to Discuss the Recognition and Implementation of Indigenous Rights Framework

Colleagues,

Thank you for taking the time to speak with us on March 22 regarding the Recognition and Implementation of
Indigenous Rights Framework. We appreciated hearing your initial thoughts on the Framework and look
forward to discussing this further. While the Framework will focus on areas of federal jurisdiction, we
recognize that it is imperative for us to work closely with the Government of British Columbia to advance a
recognition of rights approach that addresses the needs, interests and priorities of Indigenous people.

We had discussed meeting face-to-face to identify areas of consensus and further examine your questions
regarding the potential Framework elements. | would like to confirm our meeting on April 12 in Victoria from
11:30 am to 2:30 pm. We will be back in touch with details related to the meeting venue.

As discussed, my federal colleagues and | are interested in hearing about your experiences, lessons learned
and best practices in recognizing and implementing Indigenous rights within your areas of jurisdiction, as well
as any questions that you may have about the Framework. | have attached a draft agenda for your review and
would be happy to incorporate any additional items that you propose. Please send your questions and
proposed agenda items to ian.kenney@pco-bcp.gc.ca.

My colleagues and | are very much looking forward to our face-to-face meeting and discussions about the
Framework. As our meeting will take shortly, we would appreciate your input for the agenda at your earliest
convenience.

Sincerely,

Christiane Fox

Christiane Fox
Deputy Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs and Youth /
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Sous-ministre des Affaires intergouvernementales et de la jeunesse
Privy Council Office / Bureau du Conseil privé

Government of Canada / Gouvernement du Canada
Christiane.fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca

82

Page 81 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:51 AM

To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Cc: 'Wielinga, Anne'

Subject: Quick Question on April 13 Clerks Meeting

Chris: what is the rule on substitutes for the Clerks’ meeting? Don may be unable to attend. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:53 AM
To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: PMJT-Premier Couillard
merci

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:20 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: PMJT-Premier Couillard

D’apreés I'ordre du jour publique de M. Couillard :

A 14 hr, aujourd’hui (heure du Québec) :

Annonce en matiére de mobilité a Montréal, en compagnie du Premier ministre du Canada, Justin Trudeau

84

Page 83 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:30 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX
Subject: Sorry. I will miss the DMO staff meeting. Primary thing to report: Kinder Morgan.

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

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:12 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: As requested by DM - docs

We can chat at 3:30 pm. | can Pierrette’s line.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:35 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: As requested by DM - docs

For your information. We should probably discuss.

Jeremy

From: Hammond, James JTT:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:27 PM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX; Jang, Monica JTT:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Anderson, Steve
JTT:EX; Fraser, Sarah W FLNR:EX

Subject: FW: As requested by DM - docs

Importance: High

Fazil

Here are materials to support a possible round table discussion re: Catalyst. Steve and the team worked collaboratively
with Jason’s team and with REO in FLNRORD. Let us know what else might be needed.

Jamie

James W. Hammond

Assistant Deputy Minister

International Strategy and Competitiveness Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology
Office: 778-698-8778

From: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX

Sent: April 9, 2018 12:35 PM

To: Hammond, James JTT:EX <James.Hammond@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX <Sarah.Wempe@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: As requested by DM - docs

Importance: High

When these go to Fazil, pls include Jason Fisher as well

Thanks
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:43 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: As requested by DM - docs

Sorry. Calling now.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:29 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: As requested by DM - docs

Perfect, thanks

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

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: April 13 PT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries' meeting - updated agenda
Attachments: PT April 13 Agenda.docx

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: April 13 PT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries' meeting - updated agenda

Here is the provincial agenda.

From: Rita Goodwin <rita.goodwin@gov.ab.ca> on behalf of Marcia Nelson <Marcia.Nelson@gov.ab.ca>
Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 at 2:31 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, "'kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca
"fred.meier@leg.gov.mb.ca'" <fred.meier@leg.gov.mb.ca>, Steve Orsini <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>,
"'andre.fortier@mce.gouv.gc.ca" <andre.fortier@mce.gouv.qgc.ca>, "'lauralee.langley@novascotia.ca"
<lauralee.langley@novascotia.ca>, "'Judy.wagner@gnb.ca"™ <Judy.wagner@gnb.ca>, "'ptledwell@gov.pe.ca"
<ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>, "'Hann, Ann Marie'"' <AnnMarieHann@gov.nl.ca>, "'Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca""
<Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca>, "'Mike Aumond@gov.nt.ca" <Mike Aumond@gov.nt.ca>, "'kokpik@gov.nu.ca"
<kokpik@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: Keira Higgins <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>, "'jade.hopkins@gov.sk.ca™ <jade.hopkins@gov.sk.ca>, "'Voth, Lynn""
<Lynn.Voth@Ieg.gov.mb.ca>, "'Bosco, Pina (CAB)"" <Pina.Bosco2@ontario.ca>, "Michaud, Isabelle"
<Isabelle.Michaud@mce.gouv.gc.ca>, "'christine.woodworth@novascotia.ca'" <christine.woodworth@novascotia.ca>,
"'Crain, Krista (ECO/BCE)" <Krista.Crain@gnb.ca>, 'Audrey MacPhail' <aemacphail@gov.pe.ca>, ""Jarvis, Carolyn""
<carolynj@gov.nl.ca>, "'Donna.Milne@gov.yk.ca™ <Donna.Milne@gov.yk.ca>, 'Debbie Baert-Reid' <Debbie Baert-
Reid@gov.nt.ca>, "'Baines, Meda'™ <MBaines@gov.nu.ca>

Subject: April 13 PT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries' meeting - updated agenda

T

<kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca>,

m

Colleagues,

In preparation for the upcoming Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries’ meetings on April 13, | am sharing an updated proposed
Provincial-Territorial agenda, which was updated to reflect changes to the FPT agenda.

As our Federal counterpart has requested dropping the Indigenous Relations item from the FPT agenda, and introducing
a broader discussion on data sharing, | would like to propose shifting the order of items in our PT agenda, as attached.
Indigenous relations, among other items, can be picked up as part of the roundtable discussion. We can confirm an
approach for this discussion during our PT breakfast.

| was hoping to enlist the support of Mike, Steve and Kent to help lead the discussion on these topics (as outlined
below):

Confirm approach to FPT meeting — (AB)
. Indigenous Relations — (NWT)
. Election preparedness / national security — (ONT)
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. Canada — U.S. relations — (SK)
. Data Sharing — (ONT)

If you have any questions or concerns, please advise. Looking forward to seeing you all in Toronto on April 13"

Regards,
Marcia

Marcia Nelson
Deputy Minister
Alberta Executive Council

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom
they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message contains
confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

90

Page 89 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting of FPT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries | Réunion FPT des greffiers et des
secrétaires de Cabinet

Attachments: Meeting of FPT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries April 13, 2018.pdf; Rencontre FPT des

greffiers et secrétaires de cabinet 13 avril 2018.pdf

From: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 10:19 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting of FPT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries | Réunion FPT des greffiers et des secrétaires de Cabinet

Here is the fed/prov agenda

From: "Wernick, Michael" <Michael.Wernick@pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Date: Friday, April 6, 2018 at 1:26 PM

To: Don Wright <don.j.wright@gov.bc.ca>, "'kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca™ <kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca>,
"fred.meier@leg.gov.mb.ca'" <fred.meier@leg.gov.mb.ca>, Steve Orsini <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>,
"'andre.fortier@mce.gouv.gc.ca" <andre.fortier@mce.gouv.qc.ca>, "'Judy.wagner@gnb.ca™ <Judy.wagner@gnb.ca>,
"'lauralee.langley@novascotia.ca' <lauralee.langley@novascotia.ca>, "'ptledwell@gov.pe.ca' <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>,
"annmariehann@gov.nl.ca'" <annmariehann@gov.nl.ca>, "'Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca" <Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca>,

""Mike Aumond@gov.nt.ca" <Mike Aumond@gov.nt.ca>, "'KOkpik@gov.nu.ca" <KOkpik@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: "XT:Nelson, Ms. Marcia HLTH:IN" <marcia.nelson@gov.ab.ca>, "'ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca" <ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca>,
"'heather.edwards@gov.ab.ca" <heather.edwards@gov.ab.ca>, "'evan.romanow@gov.ab.ca""
<evan.romanow@gov.ab.ca>, "Fox, Christiane" <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "O'Leary, Alison"
<Alison.O'Leary@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Lynch, Matthew" <Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Sloan, Spencer"
<Spencer.Sloan@pco-bcp.gc.ca>, "Vanasse, Theresa" <Theresa.Vanasse@ pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Meeting of FPT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries | Réunion FPT des greffiers et des secrétaires de Cabinet

T

(le francais suit...)

Dear colleagues,

In preparation for our meeting on April 13, 2018 in Toronto (Ontario Investment and Trade Centre,
Collaboration Room, 35" Floor, 250 Yonge Street), please find attached meeting documents to
support our discussion.

We look forward to the discussion.

Sincerely,

Michael Wernick and Marcia Nelson

e s e e e e e g e e e v e ok ok o o o o o e e ok o e o e g ok ok o s ol o o o e o o o o e o o g e ok ok o s ol o ok e o o o e o e g g ok ok o o o o oo o e e o e e e ok
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Chers collégues,

En prévision de notre rencontre du 13 avril 2018 a Toronto (au Centre ontarien des investissements
et du commerce, Salle Collaboration, 35° étage, 250, rue Yonge), vous trouverez, ci-joint, les
documents pour appuyer notre discussion.

Nous attendons avec intérét la discussion.

Sincérement,

Michael Wernick et Marcia Nelson
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Diplomatic Meetings Request Apr06_2018 (2)

Approved. thanks,oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:40 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Diplomatic Meetings Request Apr06_2018 (2)

Okenge:
For your review and approval before it is sent to Amber.
Thanks,

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 5:03 PM

To: GH RSVP FIN:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Invitation to a Reception on the occasion of Janet Austin, OBC's Installation as the

30th Lieutenant Governor of British Columbia on Tuesday, April 24, 2018 at 3:45 p.m.
at Government House

I will attend. Thanks, oym

From: GH RSVP FIN:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:26 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Invitation to a Reception on the occasion of Janet Austin, OBC's Installation as the 30th Lieutenant Governor of
British Columbia on Tuesday, April 24, 2018 at 3:45 p.m. at Government House

Please see the attached invitation and kindly RSVP before April 19, 2018.

Monica Foofat

Programmes, Events and Outreach Assistant

Office of the Lieutenant Governor/Government House
1401 Rockland Avenue

Victoria, BC V8S 1V9

www.ltgov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 5:12 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: For Review: Uncoated Groundwood Paper Advocacy Strategy.docx

Looks good but it appears that Stage 1 and point 3 of Stage 2 overlap. Are we writing Gov Inslee twice?

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:28 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: For Review: Uncoated Groundwood Paper Advocacy Strategy.docx

Okenge —
As discussed. Pierrette has reviewed. Please let us know if you have any questions or changes.
Thanks,

Jeremy

95

Page 94 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 5:18 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: For Review: Uncoated Groundwood Paper Advocacy Strategy.docx

Yes please and thx.

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 5:14 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: For Review: Uncoated Groundwood Paper Advocacy Strategy.docx

Thank you. We are, but the second letter is to the entire PCC not just Inslee. We could switch to individual letters to K.
Brown and J. Brown.

On Apr 9, 2018, at 5:12 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:54 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Uncoated Groundwood Paper Advocacy Strategy v2 - Draft

Good to go. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 7:52 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Uncoated Groundwood Paper Advocacy Strategy v2 - Draft

Okenge —
New version attached with requested change. It also now includes a timeline graphic.

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:56 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Subject: $.12,5.13

Attachments:

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX <Fazil.Mihlar@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 9:57 PM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX
Cc: Kennedy. Christine PREM:EX

Subject: 5.12,5.13

Hi Geoff: As discussed this weekend, please find attached three draft documents. S-12,5-13
5.12,5.13
$.12,5.13 . Happy to answer any questions you may have. Thx. Fazil
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:56 AM
To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Subject: 5.12,5.13

Attachments:

Meant to include u. Sorry.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:55 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject:s.12,5.13

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
Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: 5.12,5.13

Hi Geoff: As discussed this weekend, please find attached three draft documents. 5.12,5.13
5.12,5.13

5.12,.13 . Happy to answer any questions you may have. Thx. Fazil
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:58 AM
To: Kenneth.Murphy@forces.gc.ca
Subject: Re: Hello

Ken: By all means. Thanks, oym

From: Kenneth.Murphy@forces.gc.ca

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 12:17 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Hello

Okenge,

Nice meeting you at the Wardroom last week. Just a quick note to follow up. Maybe a coffee someday as our schedules
permit.

Regards,

Ken

KR Murphy

MWO

DHTC (CANSOFCOM) West Coast Liaison Officer
Office 250 363-1745

Fax 250 363-1748

Cell s.17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Fisher,
Jason FLNR:EX

Subject: 5.12,5.13

Attachments:

Geoff: please find attached IGRS’s proposed advocacy strategy. Thanks, oym

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
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

s.12,5.13 Happy to answer any questions you may have. Thx. Fazil
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:15 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: 5.12,5.13

Attachments:

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:34 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

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
s12s13 0 ' : C e e L A

5.12,5.13 Happy to answer any questions you may have. Thx. Fazil
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:06 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

This helps. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

Hi Okenge. Is this what you were looking for regarding the OBC names for tomorrow?

-Lucy

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

FYl see below and attached.

Karen Felker

Manager |Ceremonial and Honours Program |Office of Protocol

and Coordinator |Honours and Awards Secretariat
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat | Office of the Premier
Office Location | 620 Superior Street, Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
250.356.1139 foffice) 250.415.2910 ¢cell) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

i ———

PREMIER'S AWARD

PARTNERSHIP 20

REGIONAL RECIPIENT

From: Prisiak, Lisa PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:58 AM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments
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Hello,
This is what the Members will have for Cabinet:
5.13

For the Premier’s briefing yesterday, the attached document was handed out.

Lisa Prisiak
OIC Coordinator
Cabinet Operations

250-387-5503
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 11:07 AM
To: Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Subject: $.12,5.13

| think so.

From: Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject:s.12,5.13

Do you know which plan he is referring to here? Is it IGR’s?

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 10:39 AM

To: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX
Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: 5.12,5.13

Fazil, | just chatted to Okenge. We're working on times. | think the most promising points in the plan are 1 to 3. | think
point 4 can be done at the staff level. The remaining points would be useful, | think.
s.13

$.13 Hope that helps.
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

Hi Geoff: As discussed this weekend, please find attached three draft documents. $-12,5.13
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

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:22 PM

To: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX

Subject: You have been designated as a delegate for Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

This message was sent automatically by Microsoft Outlook to inform you that you have been designated as a delegate.
You can now send messages on my behalf.

You have been given the following permissions on my folders:

Calendar: Editor (can read, create, and modify items)
Tasks: Editor (can read, create, and modify items)
Inbox: None
Contacts: None
Notes: None
Journal: None

To open folders for which you have permissions, click the File Tab, and on the Open tab, click Other User's Folder. You
will be able to create and modify Meeting Workspaces on my behalf.

108

Page 106 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:29 PM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Subject: FW: here's hoping...
Importance: High

From: 5.22

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 6:41 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: here's hoping...
Importance: High

Hello,

My name is 5.22 | am a parent to 2 kids that go to school in the Saanich School District. In light of
the recent tragedy whereby 15 people — 10 of which were Canadian hockey players — were tragically killed, it’s
unfathomable that our school superintendent is now quoting policy when the request was made to fly the
school flag at half mast...in respect to the families who have lost loved ones. Many in our communities,

522 , have deep connections to these families and/or to those players killed
this weekend.

| would like to IMMEDIATELY request that some means of provincial recognition be applied to this matter, at a
minimum our flag should be lowered, and our Premier should offer a measure of public condolence that is
consistent with respectful provincial partners. As you can see below, there are other provincial agencies which
have responded accordingly.

Thank you for your consideration.

s.22

From: Dave Eberwein

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 4:47 PM
Tos.22

Cc: Victoria Martin ; Dave Eberwein
Subject: Re: here's hoping...

His.22

Thanks for writing to me. The tragic events from this past weekend only help to crystallize how
fragile our lives our and how important it is to make sure that we take each moment with care and
attention. For while these types of incidents are infrequent they bring huge emotion to our schools
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and, of course, the broader community. The deaths of so many young people is emotional and heart
wrenching.

As a public service, we take our lead on flag protocol from the provincial protocol office. You can find
their website here: https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/organizational-structure/office-
of-the-premier/intergovernmental-relations-secretariat/protocol

To date we have not received instructions to lower our flags, but would certainly follow any request
from the office to do so.

Sincerely,

Dave Eberwein

Superintendent / CEO - School District #63 (Saanich)
W) 250-652-7332 (C) 250-812-2156

@DaveWEberwein Blog: www.thepowerofwhy.ca

From: s.22

To: "Victoria Martin" <vmartin@sd63.bc.ca>, "Dave Eberwein" <deberwein@sd63.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, 9 April, 2018 13:17:29

Subject: here's hoping...

Hi after this weekend’s horrific events and the direct impact that it has had on many living in our District, |
hope SD 63 has, or will do the same.

Toronto DSB @tdsb

Follow_@tdsh

The TDSB joins with all Canadians in mourning those who
lost their lives in Saskatchewan. We will keep the Humboldt
Broncos hockey community in our thoughts as they deal
with this tragic loss. Flags at all TDSB schools will be
lowered to half-staff on Monday. #HumboldtStrong

TxX,
s.22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of
Protocol

Subject: Re: PECSF IGRS Activity: World Cup Pool!

"Football is a simple game. Twenty-two men chase a ball for 90 minutes and at the end, the Germans always win."

From: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:32 AM

To: LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol
Cc: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: PECSF IGRS Activity: World Cup Pool!

Good morning!

I am inviting you to join an IGRS PECSF activity that will take place over the summer...a PECSF World Cup pool! Please
send me an e-mail by April 30 if you are interested in participating. FYl you don’t need to follow soccer/football or know
much about the sport to participate!

Once | have names and numbers | will organize a random draw of the teams. Participation will be a minimum donation
of $2. Everyone in IGRS can participate with 32 teams to draw. The winner of the World Cup (*cough* whoever draws
Germany, obviously) will win some chocolate and the donations will go towards IGRS’s PECSF campaign!

A very big thanks to Kelly who is our PECSF lead and has done so much great work to promote it!

Looking forward to getting your e-mails! And if you have any questions, please come by. | will circulate more
information once | know who is interested. ©

Anika

Some information about the World Cup:
The 2018 men’s World Cup will be held in Russia this year with 32 teams competing in this soccer/football
competition! Games will be played from June 14 to July 15.

Will Germany defend the title? Will Mo Salah be the thunder that takes Egypt to the finals? Will Belgium finally prove
that they’re more than just big names on paper?

Website: http://www.fifa.com/worldcup/
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:30 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: PECSF IGRS Activity: World Cup Pool!
Touché!

From: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: PECSF IGRS Activity: World Cup Pool!
Importance: Low

That quote has always struck me as being oddly euro-centric. Empirically, isn’t it the Brazilians that always win? (Not
saying they will this year. Just sayin’ they’ve tended to do so in past.)

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 2:58 PM

To: Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX; LP Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat; LP Office of Protocol
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

113

Page 111 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:53 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82249 Due April 16, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:41 PM

To: LP PO Executive Office; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; LP PO Deputy Minister
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82249 Due April 16, 2018

Hello,

Please let me know by April 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All staff

All records to/from/referencing the Canadian Association of Petroleum Producers (CAPP), the Pembina Institute, and
hydraulic fracturing — which relate to the scientific review on Hydraulic fracturing, as mentioned in
https://news.gov.bc.ca/releases/2018EMPR0006-000402

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 03/15/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:55 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82137 Due April 16, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:52 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Aaron, Sage PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX

Cc: Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82137 Due April 16, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by April 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Geoff Meggs, Sage Aaron, Jen Holmwood, Kate Van Meer Mass,
Sheena McConnell

Issue notes, briefing notes, reports related to RCMP management of protests related to Kinder Morgan's expansion of
the Trans Mountain pipeline, including planning for protests, resource issues, after-reports following protests, etc. —
exclude media releases or media clippings.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 03/18/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82217 Due April 16, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:30 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX;
Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82217 Due April 16, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by April 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: Premier, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

All correspondence between the Province of B.C. (by the Premier, Minister, DM, ADM or ED) and senior officials from
FIFA, United Bid and Canadian Soccer Association, regarding the 2026 World Cup bid, for the period of March 1, 2018 to
March 16, 2018.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:36 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82235 Due April 16, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 4:35 PM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX;
Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82235 Due April 16, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by April 16" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: Premier, Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Shelley Canitz, Suzanne Christensen, Christine Kennedy

All correspondence to and from Steven Reed of the Canadian Soccer Association and United Bid Committee, Peter
Montopoli of the Canadian Soccer Association and United Bid Committee and Victor Montagliani of the United Bid
Committee, CONCACAF and FIFA held at the Premier, Minister, DM and ADM level.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/01/2018 To 03/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 6:30 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Out of Country Travel Risk management briefings for BC Public Service

| will double-check the business card but in any event looks like something we should do. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:24 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: Out of Country Travel Risk management briefings for BC Public Service

Okenge:
Sukumar was contacted for a briefing (see email below). | highlighted a sentence in yellow.

Can you let us know the name of the Chief Security Officer for the Province whom you met recently. Was it the person
who contacted Sukumar (Paul Stanley)?

Thanks,

Pierrette

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Stanley, Paul N FIN:EX" <Paul.Stanley@gov.bc.ca>

Date: April 10, 2018 at 3:08:00 PM PDT

To: "Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX" <Sukumar.Periwal@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Irvine, Linda FIN:EX" <Linda.lrvine@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Out of Country Travel Risk management briefings for BC Public Service

Good afternoon Sukumar,

It has been some time since we corresponded with respect to the proposed program to support travel
risk management for out of country missions by the Premier, Ministers and staff from the BC Public
Service. RMB/GSO is now in a position to brief you before we ask our DM (and program sponsor) to take
the program to DMC for ratification.
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I would like to take this opportunity to meet with you and members of the IGRS team and to offer any
explanations that may be forthcoming from that briefing. | would also offer the same to your DM in the
hope that Okenge will find the information beneficial.

Please let me know if you would like this briefing to be carried out.
Best regards,

PS

Paul N. Stanley M.Sc. CPP MSyl

Chief Security Officer

Risk Management Branch & Government Security Office

Province of British Columbia

PO Box 9405 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria BC V8W 9V1

Phone: 778-698-5722

Cell: 250 514-9522

Email: paul.stanley@gov.bc.ca
Web:www.gov.bc.ca/fin

Security is a behaviour, not a function....

-

Gs o | GOVERNMENT SECURITY OFFICE

RMB Conference | May 3 & 4, 2018
www.rmbconference2018.com
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 6:35 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX;
Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: For APPROVAL by April 12: Indigenous Internship Proposal

Looks good to me assuming that we have the budget for it. Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:10 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: For APPROVAL by April 12: Indigenous Internship Proposal

Okenge: The team has prepared the attached proposal for an Indigenous Youth Intern this year. The interns will start
their ministry placements on September 4, 2018. They will be working with ministries for 9 months, followed by 3
months with an Indigenous organization.

Are you comfortable with the attached proposal? Your approval is required by April 12.

Thanks,

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:27 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Meeting of FPT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries | Réunion FPT des greffiers et des

secrétaires de Cabinet

Noted. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: Meeting of FPT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries | Réunion FPT des greffiers et des secrétaires de Cabinet

Hi Okenge,
Please note the cancellation for the FPT meeting this Friday.

Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: Vanasse, Theresa [mailto:Theresa.Vanasse@pco-bcp.gc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:14 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Rita Goodwin; Hopkins, Jade EC; Crain, Krista (ECO/BCE); Woodworth, Christine M; Voth,
Lynn; Bosco, Pina (CAB); Lepage, Manon; Audrey MacPhail; Jarvis, Carolyn; Angela.Sale-Roche@gov.yk.ca; Debbie Baert-
Reid; Baines, Meda

Cc: Sloan, Spencer; Michaud, Krystale; Poirier, Daniel

Subject: FW: Meeting of FPT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries | Réunion FPT des greffiers et des secrétaires de Cabinet
Importance: High

FY1 / PVI

Theresa Vanasse
613-947-7560

From: Fox, Christiane
Sent: April 11, 2018 11:11 AM
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To: 'Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca' <Don.J.Wright@gov.bc.ca>; 'kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca' <kent.campbell@gov.sk.ca>;
'fred.meier@leg.gov.mb.ca' <fred.meier@leg.gov.mb.ca>; 'steve.orsini@ontario.ca' <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>;
'andre.fortier@mce.gouv.qc.ca' <andre.fortier@mce.gouv.qc.ca>; 'Judy.wagner@gnb.ca' <Judy.wagner@gnb.ca>;
'lauralee.langley@novascotia.ca' <lauralee.langley@novascotia.ca>; 'ptledwell@gov.pe.ca' <ptledwell@gov.pe.ca>;
‘annmariehann@gov.nl.ca' <annmariehann@gov.nl.ca>; 'lim.connell@gov.yk.ca' <Jim.connell@gov.yk.ca>;
'Mike_Aumond@gov.nt.ca' <Mike Aumond@gov.nt.ca>; 'KOkpik@gov.nu.ca' <KOkpik@gov.nu.ca>

Cc: 'Marcia.nelson@gov.ab.ca' <Marcia.nelson@gov.ab.ca>; 'ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca' <ray.gilmour@gov.ab.ca>;
'heather.edwards@gov.ab.ca' <heather.edwards@gov.ab.ca>; 'evan.romanow@gov.ab.ca'
<evan.romanow@gov.ab.ca>; Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; O'Leary, Alison <Alison.O'Leary@pco-
bcp.ge.ca>; Lynch, Matthew <Matthew.Lynch@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Sloan, Spencer <Spencer.Sloan@pco-bcp.ge.ca>;
Vanasse, Theresa <Theresa.Vanasse@pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Okenge Yuma Morisho <okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca>;
Henry, Barbara <Barbara.Henry@ pco-bcp.gc.ca>; Bougie, Jo-Anne <Jo-Anne.Bougie @pco-bcp.gc.ca>

Subject: Meeting of FPT Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries | Réunion FPT des greffiers et des secrétaires de Cabinet

Given scheduling difficulties, we have decided to cancel the in-person meeting of Clerks & Cabinet Secretaries planned
for Friday, April 13" in Toronto. We will be reaching out to schedule a conference call in May, ahead of the next in-
person meeting tentatively scheduled for July 2018.

Apologies for the last-minute cancellation. | look forward to picking up the discussion in May.

EEEEEE R E R E L S L E LR E L L L]

En raison de conflits d’horaire, nous avons décidé d’annuler la rencontre en personne des greffiers et secrétaires du
Cabinet prévue pour le vendredi 13 avril, a Toronto. Nous allons étre en contact afin d’organiser une téléconférence au
mois de mai, qui sera suivie d’'une rencontre en personne, provisoirement prévue pour juillet 2018.

Nous nous excusons de cette annulation a la derniére minute. Au plaisir d’avoir une discussion en mai.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:29 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: Call tomorrow with our Principal Secretary

Alison: please schedule something today. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Shaleen Woodward <Shaleen_Woodward@gov.nt.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 7:19 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call tomorrow with our Principal Secretary

Just a heads up — | know our Premier’s chief of staff has reached out to yours to discuss the upcoming Western

Premiers’ meeting. If you have a few minutes tomorrow morning we could touch base. My cell number of 5.17
s.17

Marsi | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Hai’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahsi | Mahsi | Mahsi

Shaleen Woodward

Deputy Secretary

Indigenous and Intergovernmental Affairs
Department of Executive and Indigenous Affairs
Government of the Northwest Territories

7th floor, Precambrian

PO Box 1320

4920 - 52nd Street
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2L9

Phone: 867-767-9025 Ext. 18010
Cell:s.17

www.gov.nt.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please delete it and immediately notify us by telephone. Thank you.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:34 AM

To: Shaleen Woodward

Subject: Re: Call tomorrow with our Principal Secretary

Hi. Thanks for reaching out. | have asked my office to schedule a call today. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Shaleen Woodward

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

Premiers’ meeting. If you have a few minutes tomorrow morning we could touch base. My cell number of .17
s.17

Marsi | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Haj’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahsi | Mahsi | Mahsi

Shaleen Woodward

Deputy Secretary

Indigenous and Intergovernmental Affairs
Department of Executive and Indigenous Affairs
Government of the Northwest Territories

7t floor, Precambrian

PO Box 1320

4920 - 52nd Street
Yellowknife, NT X1A 219

Phone: 867-767-9025 Ext. 18010
Cells'17

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 8:49 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: $.12,5.13

Please note. We are a go. thx, oym

From: Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 1:33 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Yuma Marisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX
Subject: 5.12,5.13

Agreed. We are in execution mode now. Thx. Fazil

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 10, 2018, at 10:39 AM, Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX <Geoff.Meggs @ gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Fazil, | just chatted to Okenge. We're working on times. | think the most promising points in the plan are
1 to 3. | think point 4 can be done at the staff level. The remaining points would be useful, | think.

s.13

s.13 Hope that helps.

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

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; McColl, John-Michael JTT:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Fisher,
Jason FLNR:EX

Cc: Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX

Subject: 5.12,5.13

Hi Geoff: As discussed this weekend, please find attached three draft documents. $.12,5.13
5.12,5.13
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5.12,5.13

Happy to answer any questions you may have. Thx. Fazil
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:55 AM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

Thanks Karen. How are u? oym

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:32 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

Hi Okenge, S-12

s.12,5.22

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
250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cell) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

PREMIER'S'AWARD
PARTNERSHIP 2017

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
250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (ce//) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

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
s.12,8.22

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

Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:57 AM

Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

RE: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

Thanks Karen. | was only looking for their respective place of residence (region or town would do). Thanks, oym

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:32 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: FW: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

Hi Okenge, s.12

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
250.356.1139 ¢office) 250.415.2910 (cell) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

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
250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cel/) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca
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PREMIER’'S AWARD

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:59 AM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments
thx

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 9:57 AM

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

. A2
Hi Okenge, ®

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

&

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:11 AM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments
thx

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:06 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

s.12,5.22

134

Page 132 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



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

250.356.1139 (office) 250.415.2910 (cel/l) karen.felker@gov.bc.ca

AWV
AN 1 A

PREM]ER'S'AWARD

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

FYI see below and attached.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

Happy to hear.

From: Felker, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:44 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: FOR OKENGE: 2018 OBC Advisory Council appointments

And sorry — | missed this one ;) 5.22
5.22

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

From: Yuma Marisho, Okenge PREM:EX

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

Hi Okenge, $-12

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:05 AM
To: 'Fox, Christiane'

Subject: RE: Victoria tomorrow

Yep. | am now that | am no longer traveling to Toronto.

From: Fox, Christiane [mailto:Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.cal
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:59 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Victoria tomorrow

Bonjour!
Are you coming to the RRF meeting in Victoria tomorrow?

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
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:17 AM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: INFO FOR: Your Phone Call with NWT
Attachments: 2018-03-16 WPC agenda items.docx
Importance: High

Geoff: | just had a conversation with my NWT counterpart re: the upcoming Western Premiers Conference. She just
sent me the attached document and mentioned that your NWT counterpart may call you today at noon.

During my phone discussion, | indicated that a decision had not yet been made regarding attendance. | also indicated
that, in addition to the items listed in the attached doc, 5.13

s.13 | did underline that these two items had not been
approved/vetted by you or the Premier.

Hope this helps.
oym

From: Shaleen Woodward [mailto:Shaleen Woodward@gov.nt.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: WPC Agenda

Attached is the draft agenda we are currently working with including the topics | mentioned this morning.
Miars1 | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Haj’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahsi | Mahs1 | Mahs1

Shaleen Woodward

Deputy Secretary

Indigenous and Intergovernmental Affairs
Department of Executive and Indigenous Affairs
Government of the Northwest Territories

7= floor, Precambrian

PO Box 1320

4920 - 52w Street
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2L9

Phone: 867-767-9025 Ext. 18010

Cel: g 17
Www.gov.nt.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is

privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copving of this communication is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this communication in error,
please delete it and immediately notify us by telephone. Thank vou.

1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:08 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82297 Records Due April 17, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:01 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Wade, Debbie
MMHA:EX; LP Premiers Vancouver Office; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Christensen,
Suzanne PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records O0P-2018-82297 Records Due April 17, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by April 17" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: All Executive staff, all Vancouver staff. Don Wright, Okenge Yuma Morisho, Suzanne Christensen, Christine
Kennedy, Shelley Canitz

All records, any internal and external communications with the Government of Canada and the State Government of
China, regarding the purchase of BC public and private assets, commercial or residential real estate, businesses of any
kind including retirement home businesses, by the Chinese company Anbang Insurance Group, including the previous
government/Premier's communications and records, and the current government/Premier's records and
communications, any meeting records, notes, briefing notes, backgrounders, advice, policy papers, etc., reasons for
Anbang's asset purchases and approval of asset purchases in B.C., and response to the state takeover of Anbang in
China, after these purchases.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 01/01/2016 To 03/22/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX; Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX
Subject: RE:S.13

Noted. Thanks, oym

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:12 AM

To: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: REs.13

.13

David Galbraith
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

From: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:00 AM

To: Galbraith, David ] SDPR:EX; MacMillan, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: .13

Good morning:
s.13

Thank you,
Teresa

From: Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:55 AM

To: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Moore, Gayle JAG:EX
Subject: RE: 5.13

Hi Teresa,s.13
5.13

Adrian

From: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Moore, Gayle JAG:EX
Subject: RE:5.13

.13
Teresa
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From: Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 8:48 AM

To: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Moore, Gayle JAG:EX
Subject: RE:s.13

Hi Teresa,
I’'ve just uploaded the AG-approved RFL package to your sharepoint for the multijurisdictional item.
Regards,

Adrian

From: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 2:55 PM

To: Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Moore, Gayle JAG:EX
Subject: RE:5.13

thanks

From: Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Cc: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Moore, Gayle JAG:EX
Subject: RES.13

Hi Teresa,

The multi-jurisdictional item is with the AG now, and we’ve followed up with his staff. Hopefully he’ll have a chance to
review it today.

The undistributed awards item is currently awaiting a decision by the AG on whether or not to proceed. s.13

s.13

s.13 ' - o o o T I'll let you know once we have a
decision.

Regards,
Adrian

From: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 1:41 PM

To: Mead, Rhonda M JAG:EX; Raddatz, Adrian AG:EX
Subject:s.13

Hi there:

I am wondering about getting an update on these two RFLs. Will these be coming today
s.13

5 .13

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

Subject: RE: INFO FOR: Your Phone Call with NWT

Happy to. Thanks, oym

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:19 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: INFO FOR: Your Phone Call with NWT

Okenge you’re welcome to listen in - Amber can arrange
G
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 11, 2018, at 11:17 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho @ gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Geoff: | just had a conversation with my NWT counterpart re: the upcoming Western Premiers
Conference. She just sent me the attached document and mentioned that your NWT counterpart may
call you today at noon.

During my phone discussion, | indicated that a decision had not yet been made regarding attendance. |
also indicated that, in addition to the items listed in the attached doc, $.13
$.13 | did

underline that these two items had not been approved/vetted by you or the Premier.
Hope this helps.

oym

From: Shaleen Woodward [mailto:Shaleen Woodward@gov.nt.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 10:52 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: FW: WPC Agenda

Attached is the draft agenda we are currently working with including the topics | mentioned this
morning.

Marsi | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Haj’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahs1 | Méhst |
Mabhsi
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

7w floor, Precambrian

PO Box 1320

4920 - 52w Street
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2L9

Phone: 867-767-9025 Ext. 18010
Cell: s.17

www.gov.nt.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please delete it and immediately notify us by
telephone. Thank you.

<2018-03-16 WPC agenda items.docx>
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:20 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: FW: INFO FOR: Your Phone Call with NWT
Please note.

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
also indicated that, in addition to the items listed in the attached doc, s.13

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

Mars1 | Kinanaskomitin | Thank you | Merci | Haj’ | Quana | Qujannamiik | Quyanainni | Mahs1 | Méhst |
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
Cells 17

www.gov.nt.ca

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this
message 1s not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the
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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:24 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: Out of Country Travel Risk management briefings for BC Public Service

Same person.

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 5:25 PM

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
Web:www.gov.bc.ca/ffin

Security is a behaviour, not a function....

R

!
Gs o ]I GOVERNMENT SECURITY OFFICE

RMB Conference | May 3 & 4, 2018
www.rmbconference2018.com
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:20 PM

To: Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: RE: Catalyst Roundtable

As long as there is no change to the list of participants .13 I have no objection. Thanks, oym

From: Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:04 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX
Cc: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Subject: Catalyst Roundtable

One last suggestion as we get ready to book rooms and send out invitations.

Would it make sense to have this initial meeting as a “mayors call” to share information about the case and seek
input? That worked very well on the 5.13
s.13

if

Jason Fisher

Associate Deputy Minister

Forest Sector

Ministry of Forests, Lands and Natural Resource Operations
1011 4™ Ave, Prince George, BC

Office: 250.565.4120

Cell: 778.349.2461
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:20 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Approved.thx

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 1:37 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX; Derksen, Cameron IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: IGRS Update - DUE BY 3PM

Hi Okenge,

Attached is the latest IGRS Update for your review. My apologies for the short timeframe. This is due to Cabinet
Operations by 3pm.

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:21 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for Apr 13 Mtg - DUE TODAY

Good to go. thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 11:33 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for Apr 13 Mtg - DUE TODAY

Hi Okenge,

This briefing note has been prepared for Ministers Ralston and Donaldson for Friday’s teleconference to discuss the
UWG paper.

Thank you,

Kelly Brubacher

Executive Coordinator | Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat| Office of the Premier| Government of British Columbia|Canada
Office: 250.387.0752

Cell: e 17

Fax: 250.387.1920

Email: Kelly.Brubacher@gov.bc.ca
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:16 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82184 Due April 17, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:02 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Papik,
Stephanie PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila PREM:EX; Robinson, Jon PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Geary, Vanessa
PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82184 Due April 17, 2018

Hello,
Please let me know by April 17" whether or not you have any records responsive to the following request:

Canvassed: Premier, Geoff Meggs, Don Wright, Suzanne Christensen, PAO office, Judy Cavanagh, Vanessa Geary,
Okenge Yuma Morisho, Amber Nash

All correspondence received that involves the housing measures announced in Budget 2018.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 02/20/2018 To 03/16/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:18 PM

To: .22

Subject: FW: FLNRORD Executive Leadership Update
WHAAAAAT?

From: Dakin, Ashley FLNR:EX On Behalf Of Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:36 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX; Jardine, Kevin EAO:EX; Jeakins, Paul OGC:IN; Main, Grant TRAN:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX;
Moyse, Geoff JAG:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX; Zacharias, Mark
ENV:EX; Wanamaker, Lori FIN:EX; Denlinger, Becky EMBC:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine
PREM:EX

Subject: FLNRORD Executive Leadership Update

Good afternoon,

Tim Sheldan wishes to share the below announcement regarding executive leadership at the Ministry of Forests, Lands,
Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development.

Kind regards,

Ashley Dakin

Senior Executive Assistant to Deputy Minister Tim Sheldan

Deputy Minister’s Office

P: 250 952-6500 | C: 250 893-7019

Forests, Lands, Natural Resource Operations and Rural Development

From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 3:01 PM
To: FLNR All

Subject: Executive Leadership Update

| am writing to provide a Ministry Executive leadership update.

With mixed emotion, | am advising that $.22
5.22

5.22 | am sad to see him go but pleased for him, as
this is a great opportunity s.22

Page 155 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



s.22

Over the coming weeks, | will be working with the Executive team to make the necessary
adjustments to our organization to continue to deliver the policy agenda and operational
mandate that government is expecting. We know that change is constant — whether it is people,
our operating environment or the expectations placed upon us by the public and government.
Our focus as an Executive is to make sure that our organization remains responsive and
dedicated to continuous improvement of our business.

. . ., S5.22 . . .
| will also be working with direct reports to ensure clarity on business processes for those
Divisions that reported to $.22

Staff can expect further updates soon from me and your Executive leaders.

Tim Sheldan
Deputy Minister
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Cc: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: FPT Clerks & Cabinet Secretaries Meetings

Many thanks Jill. The meeting has been canceled. oym

From: Kot, Jill CITZ:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Subject: FW: FPT Clerks & Cabinet Secretaries Meetings

Hi Okenge,

| understand you might be attending Clerks and Cabinet Secretaries on behalf of Don. Attached is some material we
prepared for Don. Please advise if you would like a briefing on this in advance of your trip.

Thanks

Jill

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 8:17 AM

To: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FW: FPT Clerks & Cabinet Secretaries Meetings

Hi Jeannette,

Something unexpected has come up and Don is no longer attending the meeting.
I have included Okenge’s assistant as he will be attending on Don’s behalf.
Thanks,

Keira Higgins, Executive Administrative Coordinator
Office of the Premier, Deputy Minister

272 West Annex, Parliament Buildings | Victoria, BC | V8V 1X4
Ph: (250) 356-2206

From: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 8:10 AM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FPT Clerks & Cabinet Secretaries Meetings

Hi Keira,

When Jill met with Don at the end of March she walked in the attached deck as prep for his next Clerks & Cabinet
secretaries meeting. If he needs any further info or briefings, just let us know.
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Thanks.
IC

Jeannette Cook| Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister's Office | Ministry of Citizens’ Services
Ph: 250 387-8817 | e jeannette.cook@gov.bc.ca

From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:56 AM

To: Cook, Jeannette CITZ:EX

Cc: Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX

Subject: RE: FPT Clerks & Cabinet Secretaries Meetings

Hi Jeannette,
The next meeting is April 13",
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

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 6:10 PM

To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Cc: Molyneux, Jennifer CITZ:EX

Subject: FPT Clerks & Cabinet Secretaries Meetings

Hi Keira,

I’'m not sure how often Don is invited to attend the above meetings, but Jill wanted me to flag that CITZ should provide
Don with a pre-brief for any future meetings.

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.
JC

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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 6:52 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Couillard

Indeed. We initiated contact with Quebec yesterday. We understand that it will be challenging to schedule something
this week. Most likely early next week. More to come.

oym

Original Message
From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 6:28 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Couillard

Okenge, the Premier would like to speak to Premier Couillard. Can you please arrange?
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone

21
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 8:06 AM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Call at 8:30 today

Yep. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 7:50 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Call at 8:30 today

Hi Okenge

Did Alison let u know about the Catalyst call you're moderating at 8:30 this am? My apologies for not emailing
sooner!

Sandra

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

22
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 8:14 AM
To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Call at 8:30 today

Please remind my moderator code. It's not in my e-calendar. Thanks!

From: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 8:07 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Call at 8:30 today

Phew :)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 8:05 AM
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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: AS REQUESTED: Quebec Contact

Importance: High

Geoff: the name is Harold Fortin (Director, International and Canadian Relations, Office of
the Premier).

His coordinates are:

Cell: 418-572-4356
Tel: 418 643-5321
Courriel: harold.fortin@mce.gouv.qc.ca

24
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:27 AM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: 11:30 Mtg

Thanks.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:04 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: 11:30 Mtg

Good morning Okenge,

Today’s guests will be greeted at reception and brought to the Exec Boardroom. We will set up extra signs to direct
people to the washrooms at the end of the hallway. The catering includes 4 dietary restrictions, so please note the

entire tray of wraps will have no red pepper or onion, and will be labelled as such. There will also be an order kept

separate for 5.22 Fruit, desserts, coffee, tea and water will also be provided.

| wanted to mention this in case questions come up once the meeting has started.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:51 AM
To: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Subject: RE: SI Pre-brief note for Chair

Looks good. Thanks for sharing.

From: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: SI Pre-brief note for Chair

Hi Okenge:

Here is my draft note for the pre-brief with the Chair tomorrow. Please let me know if you have any feedback / edits.
David was fine with it.

Teresa
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:57 AM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX;
Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: BN for Apr 16 Mtg - DUE APR 13

Attachments: Germany_Amb_PJH_Mtg_oym.docx

Please find attached small edits and one question. Thx, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 4:06 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Periwal, Sukumar IGRS:EX; Vinette, Nicole IGRS:EX; Sparling, Anika IGRS:EX
Subject: BN for Apr 16 Mtg - DUE APR 13

Hi Okenge,

The attached briefing note has been prepared for Premier Horgan’s meeting with Sabine Sparwasser, Ambassador of
Germany to Canada on April 16.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:48 AM
To: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Subject: Re: SI Pre-brief note for Chair

Ok. In meeting until 2:45 pm.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: SI Pre-brief note for Chair

Hi there:

If you have a few minutes to chat about the Family Law Act meeting and next steps, that would be very usefulE

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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Could we lower the room temperature? Thanks much ;)

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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:17 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Could we lower the room temperature? Thanks much ;)
Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:07 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Could we lower the room temperature? Thanks much ;)

It may take up to an hour to adjust — | indicated it should be fixed urgently.

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:02 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Dawes, Sandra IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Could we lower the room temperature? Thanks much ;)

I will call right away, but it may not be possible.

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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:30 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Catayst Round Table invitation and agenda

Agreed. Please send feedback to JTT ASAP. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:24 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Catayst Round Table invitation and agenda

Replying just to you. | don’t think the invite should say that .13
My two cents.

Jeremy

From: Jessee, Janna L JTT:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:08 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Fisher, Jason FLNR:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX

Cc: Anderson, Steve JTT:EX; Fraser, Sarah W FLNR:EX; Sit, Vera FLNR:EX; Hammond, James JTT:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy
IGRS:EX; Wempe, Sarah JTT:EX

Subject: Catayst Round Table invitation and agenda

As requested, attached is a draft invitation letter for the April 19 Round Table, as well as a draft agenda and invitation
list.

Please note that we still need PO confirmation of the invitation list, whether PJH will attend, and the agenda items.

Many thanks,

Janna Jessee

Senior Manager, Trade Policy and Negotiations

Ministry of Jobs, Trade and Technology

3 Floor, 1803 Douglas Street, Victoria, BC, Canada, V8T 5C3
Tel: 250-507-7382
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Bev Yee

Subject: Re: Time to chat

Yes. How about 3:15 PM Pacific?

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Bev Yee
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:11 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Time to chat

Hi Okenge, might you have some time to chat later today?

Cheers!
Bev

Sent from my iPhone

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you

should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:37 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Time to chat

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
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:46 PM
To: Bev Yee

Subject: Re: Time to chat

Yep. Please call me on my cell :5.17 Cheers, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Bev Yee
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:43 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Time to chat

Thanks for getting back to me, Okenge. I'll be in a meeting at that time. Do you have any time available after 4:00 pm
Pacific?

Sent from my iPad

>0On Apr 12, 2018, at 3:25 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

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

> This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity
to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. This message
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
From: Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:45 PM
To: Bev Yee
Subject: Re: Time to chat

Yep. Please call me on my cell :8.17 Cheers, oym

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

>On Apr 12, 2018, at 3:25 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Yes. How about 3:15 PM Pacific?

>

> Okenge Yuma Morisho

> Deputy Minister

> Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat Office of the Premier Original
> Message

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
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:12 PM
To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Subject: Re: Federal Meeting

Thanks for sharing.

We are looking at the large bilateral agreements with the Feds, particularly where there a substantive funding
components. Thanks, oym

From: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:56 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: Federal Meeting

Hi Okenge,
Not sure this was what you were looking for with the report backs to you on FPT.

Also we are having our poverty PT and FPT on a national Poverty Reduction Strategy this week

David Galbraith
Deputy Minister
Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction

From: Upton, Debi L SDPR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:44 PM
To: Galbraith, David J SDPR:EX
Subject: Federal Meeting

Hi David,

As discussed, | have made a connection with Service Canada to share some contact center best
practices. We have a call booked Monday for the purpose of sharing ideas related to our
operations such as managing call wait times, hiring and attrition, and creating service excellence.

Let me know if | need to let anyone know about this.

Thanks.

Debi Upton

Assistant Deputy Minister

Service Delivery Division

Ministry of Social Development and Poverty Reduction
Phone: 778 698-7636
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Cell:S:17
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:16 PM
To: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX
Subject: Re: SI Pre-brief note for Chair

Sorry. Meeting went overtime. Let's connect after your briefing. Thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Kovacs, Teresa PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 2:53 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: SI Pre-brief note for Chair

Hi — I am free until 3:15 — then will head over for pre-brief.

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
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:26 PM
To: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: NOTE: Manitoba News Release

In case you missed it.

From: News Media Services [mailto:nmservices@leg.gov.mb.ca]

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:06 AM

To: IGRS IGRS:EX

Subject: Manitoba News Release: Premier Brian Pallister Calls on Governments to Halt Opposition, Assure Progress on
Trans Mountain Pipeline

Manitoba 9 NewsRelease

--------------------------------------------------------------

April 12, 2018

PREMIER BRIAN PALLISTER CALLS ON GOVERNMENTS TO HALT
OPPOSITION, ASSURE PROGRESS ON TRANS MOUNTAIN PIPELINE

Copyright
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 4:58 PM
To: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Call to Couillard

Thanks Geoff!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 4:34 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX

Subject: Call to Couillard

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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 5:01 PM

To: Makay, Dominique CSNR:EX

Subject: Re: Introduction and expression of our sincere admiration

Dear Dominique: thanks for reaching out and for the kind words. | am sure we can find a mutually convenient
time to chat. Cheers, oym

From: Makay, Dominique CSNR:EX

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 4:22 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Introduction and expression of our sincere admiration

Dear Mr Yuma,

s.22

Respectfully,

Dominique Makay

Manager, Financial Planning and Reporting

Serving the Ministry of Agriculture, and the Ministry of Environment & Climate Change Strategy
Phone: 778-698-4328 | Email: Dominique.Makay@gov.bc.ca

Financial Services for Corporate Services for the Natural Resource Ministries
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 5:03 PM
To: Bev Yee

Subject: Re: Time to chat

Works! Thx, oym

Original Message
From: Bev Yee
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 3:46 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Time to chat

Okenge, my apologies but | have been called away to a meeting. | will try to connect with you in the morning if that is
ok.

Cheers!
Bev

Sent from my iPhone

>0On Apr 12, 2018, at 3:45 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

> Yep. Please call me on my cell : .17 Cheers, oym

>

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

>

>>0n Apr 12, 2018, at 3:25 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>>

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

Dear Ms. Finlan:

Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Friday, April 13, 2018 10:38 AM
'mfinlan@icd.ca’
'‘ddemasi@icd.ca’

Request for Information on ICD.D

I have afew questions regarding the Directors Education Program. | would be grateful if you could call me at $.17

s.17
Thanks,

Okenge Yuma Morisho
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:47 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82678 Records Due April 24, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:46 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena
PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van
Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; Canitz, Shelley L PREM:EX; Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX; Hendry, Jackie PREM:EX;
Higgins, Keira PREM:EX; Kennedy, Christine PREM:EX; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX; Papik, Stephanie PREM:EX; Robinson,
Jon PREM:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX; Farmer, Leila
PREM:EX; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX; Cavanagh, Judy PREM:EX; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX; Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82678 Records Due April 24, 2018

Hello,

Please see the second round of the below request, (please notice the new date range), and please let me know by April
24™ whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All sta

Regarding any meetings or proposed meetings for the NDP and Green Party consultation committee: A copy of all
agendas and minutes - draft and final, briefing notes, internal and external correspondence regarding the meetings,
presentation materials, handwritten notes and post-meeting report summaries held by the Premier's office staff and any
staff from the BC Green Party caucus, as referenced here: http://www.timescolonist.com/news/local/b-c-s-
grandexperiment-playing-out-at-legislature-1.22775182

(Date Range for Record Search: From 09/01/2017 To 09/30/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82611 Records Due April 23, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 11:50 AM

To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX; Brown, Evan PREM:EX; Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Dewar, Bob PREM:EX; Fogg, Bruce PREM:EX;
Holmwood, Jen PREM:EX; McConnell, Sheena PREM:EX; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX; Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Nash, Amber
PREM:EX; Parkinson, Elizabeth PREM:EX; Privett, Don PREM:EX; Van Meer-Mass, Kate PREM:EX; LP Premiers Vancouver
Office; LP PO Deputy Minister

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82611 Records Due April 23, 2018

Hello,
Please see the below request and please let me know by April 23" whether or not you have any records:

Canvassed: All staff

Regarding the 2018 Juno Awards (all events): All correspondence and reports (including allotment forms, request forms,
order forms and invoices) for tickets and suites for any event; A breakdown of all government staff, government MLAs,
and third party individuals/groups that received tickets from the provincial government for any events, and the cost
associated with each of those tickets.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 04/05/2018) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:29 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Call at 1:00

All good. Thx for checking. oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:11 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Call at 1:00

Hi Okenge —

Do you have what you need for the 1:00 PM call? Please let me know if | can help.

Also, | saw JM at a PNWER briefing yesterday afternoon and asked him if he and MBR had what they needed for

today. He said yes.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:33 PM
To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: Call at 1:00

Excellent. | will take the cal from my office. Thx, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 12:31 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: Call at 1:00

Ok. | will be in the Hemlock Room at 12:50. JM is moderating.

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

Hi Okenge -
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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: meeting at 2 p.m. today

No but thanks for offering.

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:09 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: FW: meeting at 2 p.m. today

Hi Okenge — do you want to drive over to Government house with Lucy in the protocol van or meet her there?
Thanks for letting me know!

Alison

From: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:07 PM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: meeting at 2 p.m. today

Hi Alison. Okenge is joining me at Government House for a meeting at 2 p.m. I'll be driving over in the protocol van.
Does he want to come with me?

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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:10 PM
To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: I may no longer be able to drop by Gov House. Please give my best to Janet. thanks,
oym
56

Page 194 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Sunday Meeting

Amber: PCO now confirms that the meeting will be held on Parliament Hill (in the PM's Office in the Centre
Block building) and will start at 10:30 am. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Higgins,
Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Sunday Meeting

Amber: PCO now confirms that the meeting will be held on Parliament Hill (in the PM's Office) and will start at
10:30 am. Thanks, oym
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 5:26 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Fw: BCWS Wildfire Teams Update

Attachments: SOLICITATION: BCWS W-TEAMS

Pierrette: this is a must. Thx, oym

From: Sheldan, Tim FLNR:EX <Tim.Sheldan@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 3:32 PM

To: BCPSA Agency DMC List; BCPSA Agency DM Associates
Subject: BCWS Wildfire Teams Update

Good Afternoon,

The 2017 B.C. wildfire season was historic and | would like to thank you and your staff for your support. Your efforts
and contributions during this challenging time, particularly through the Wildfire TEAMS program, are deeply
appreciated. During last year’s wildfire season BCWS had over 1,000 individuals registered from across government and
deployed over 13,000 person days via the Wildfire TEAMS program. The ability to access additional, high quality
resources during a long and strenuous season are paramount to the successful outcomes we experienced last season.
We also recognize the significant challenges you faced in meeting your goals and priorities by supporting the historic
wildfire efforts.

To that end | am writing to request that you consider distributing our solicitation for your staff’s involvement in Wildfire
TEAMS for the 2018 wildfire season. As wildfire seasons are unpredictable we may require the additional support in the
near future, having your valuable, capable and hardworking staff available to support governments efforts would be
appreciated.

I have attached an email detailing the solicitation for your use - please note the deadline of May 18, 2018

Thank you again for supporting the Wildfire TEAMS program.

Sincerely,

Tim Sheldan
Deputy Minister
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 5:41 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: BCWS Wildfire Teams Update

Thanks! Obviously staff are free to volunteer according to their skills and availability but we must share the
solicitation and encourage them to enroll if they can. Thanks again.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 5:36 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: BCWS Wildfire Teams Update

OK
| will inform staff

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

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 5:57 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Jordan,
Annette IGRS:EX

Subject: RE: For Review and Approval: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

Good to go. Thanks, oym

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 5:46 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX; Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX; Jordan, Annette IGRS:EX
Subject: For Review and Approval: Diplomatic Meetings Requests

Okenge:

For your review and approval.

Thanks

Pierrette
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 9:13 AM
To: Fox, Christiane; 'Bev Yee'
Subject: Re: Sunday meeting

Thx Chris.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 8:57 AM

To: 'Bev Yee'; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Sunday meeting

Hi,

Just wanted to clarify a few things for tomorrow. The meeting with the Premiers will begin at 10:00am and will take
place on Parliament Hill, Centre Block in the Prime Minister’s office.

| understand both your Premiers will have separate media availabilities after the meeting and we will make sure you
have access to an area for that media availability.

We also have holding rooms for your delegation. If you head in the direction of the PM’s office, we will direct you to
your specific briefing room. The Queen’s room and the Lounge can be used for briefing and for officials holding room

during the meeting. We will make sure to provide coffee and refreshments.

Let me know if you have questions or concerns. Chris
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 9:14 AM

To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX; Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Subject: Fw: Sunday meeting

Please see the latest from PCO. Thanks, oym

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-hcp.gc.ca>
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

I understand both your Premiers will have separate media availabilities after the meeting and we will make sure you
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
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 12:49 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Sunday meeting

Sure thing.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Devereux, Rick GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Sunday meeting

Hi Okenge
Rick is on the ground in Ottawa helping sort the details. If you get any new updates can you keep him in the loop?
(Copied here)

Amber

On Apr 14, 2018, at 9:13 AM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Please see the latest from PCO. Thanks, oym

From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bhcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 8:57 AM

To: 'Bev Yee'; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Sunday meeting

Hi,

Just wanted to clarify a few things for tomorrow. The meeting with the Premiers will begin at 10:00am
and will take place on Parliament Hill, Centre Block in the Prime Minister’s office.

I understand both your Premiers will have separate media availabilities after the meeting and we will
make sure you have access to an area for that media availability.

We also have holding rooms for your delegation. If you head in the direction of the PM’s office, we will
direct you to your specific briefing room. The Queen’s room and the Lounge can be used for briefing
and for officials holding room during the meeting. We will make sure to provide coffee and
refreshments.

Let me know if you have questions or concerns. Chris
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 4:40 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Cc: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: Sunday meeting

Amber: do u have the info requested below? Thanks, oym

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Fox, Christiane <Christiane.Fox@pco-bcp.gc.ca>
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 3:51 PM
To: 'Bev Yee'; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Sunday meeting

Hi.

When are your Premiers flying in? We have a lovely weather forecast of freezing rain in ottawa so | wanted to check.
Please advise. Thank you.

Chris

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.
From: Fox, Christiane

Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 11:57 AM

To: 'Bev Yee'; okenge.yumamorisho@gov.bc.ca

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
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 5:06 PM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Sunday meeting

Thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 4:41 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Sunday meeting

They have landed. In ottawa since 5:10pm eastern time. Just missed the worst of it | understand
Amber

> On Apr 14, 2018, at 4:40 PM, Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX <Okenge.YumaMorisho@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
>

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

They landed at 5:10 PM. All good. Thanks, oym

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
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 7:03 PM
To: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX

Subject: Re: Sunday meeting

Thx!

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

Original Message
From: Higgins, Keira PREM:EX
Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 6:11 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Nash, Amber PREM:EX
Subject: Re: Sunday meeting

Hi Okenge,

They are scheduled to arrive at 5:01pm.
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

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2018 8:03 AM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Subject: Re: Quebec politicians decry federal response to Kinder Morgan pipeline extension
CBC News

Merci.

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

Sent: Saturday, April 14, 2018 5:22 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Quebec politicians decry federal response to Kinder Morgan pipeline extension | CBC News

Fyi

http://www.cbc.ca/news/canada/montreal/jean-marc-fournier-quebec-letter-1.462008 1
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 7:47 AM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: PJH and Gov Inslee

Great. thx

Okenge Yuma Morisho
Deputy Minister
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier
Original Message
From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 7:11 AM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Subject: PJH and Gov Inslee

Okenge -

WA informed me over the weekend that the call between PJH and Governor Inslee is set for tomorrow at 2:15. | will
confirm with Amber and prepare a note this morning.

Pls let me know if you'd like me to do anything else.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 8:40 AM
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

Let's start at 9:30 and end at 10:00 am as scheduled. Thx, oym

Organizer: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX

When: 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM April 16, 2018

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

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 10:08 AM

To: Lobmeier, Lucy S IGRS:EX

Subject: What is the official gift presented to the German Ambassador? Thx, oym

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
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 10:17 AM
To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: Fw: BN for Apr 16 Mtg - DUE APR 13
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

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 10:56 AM

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
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:39 AM
To: Nash, Amber PREM:EX

Subject: RU overtime?

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

77

Page 215 of 415 OOP-2018-84364



Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 12:19 PM

To: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Carr, Helen IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: RE: IGRS Budget for Fiscal 17/18

thanks

From: Elliott, Genevieve IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:31 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Carr, Helen IGRS:EX; Mercier, Veronique IGRS:EX
Subject: IGRS Budget for Fiscal 17/18

Hi Okenge,
As per your request, attached is a summary of the IGRS budget for fiscal 17/18. We had a $142,403 surplus.
Please let me know if you have any questions or if would like to meet tomorrow.

Sincerely,

Elliott
Manager, Finance & Administration
Phone: 250.356.5004 Fax: 250.356-2814
(Gov't internal callers: 10 digit dialing in effect)
email: genevieve.elliott@gov.bc.ca
Internet: www.gov.bc.ca/officeofprotocol ; www.gov.bc.ca/intergovernmentalrelations

Mailing address:
Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
PO Box 9422 Stn Prov Govt
Victoria, BC V8W 9V1

Physical Address:

Office of Protocol

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
2" Floor, 620 Superior Street

Victoria, BC V8V 1V2
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:18 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call to arrange

Sure. Please ask them to call me on my cell directly. Thanks, oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:10 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: Call to arrange

Hi Okenge,

Are you available for a call with Pierrette and Grant at 1:30pm? If so, | will send a meeting invitation and Pierrette will
be the moderator. Pierrette would like to touch base and also see if you have any updates.

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
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:19 PM
To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call to arrange

ok

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:18 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: Call to arrange

They will be on separate cell phones (at the Vancouver airport). Is it possible for you to dial-in to a conference line?

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

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:56 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for PJH-Gov Inslee Call - DUE TODAY

Attachments: Gov_Inslee_PJH_UGWPaper_oym.docx

Thanks. Approved with revisions. oym

From: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 11:34 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: FOR REVIEW: BN for PJH-Gov Inslee Call - DUE TODAY

Hi Okenge,
Here is the draft briefing note for Premier Horgan's call with Governor Inslee tomorrow.
Thank you,

Kelly

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: PJH and Gov Inslee

Amber confirmed that the call is tomorrow at 2:15. Okenge, we will have a note to you at around noon.

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

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX

Cc: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: BN for PJH-Gov Inslee Call - DUE TODAY

One more thing. Please add a paragraph $.13 Let the

Premier know that the Governor may raise it. thanks,oym

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

Pls let me know if you’d like me to do anything else.
Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:48 PM

To: Fyfe, Richard J JAG:EX; Hammond, James JTT:EX

Cc: Wright, Don J. PREM:EX; Mihlar, Fazil JTT:EX; Nikolejsin, Dave EMPR:EX; Maranda,
Pierrette IGRS:EX; Plecas, Bobbi ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Lloyd, Evan GCPE:EX

Subject: Alberta Bill

http://www.assembly.ab.ca/ISYS/LADDAR files/docs/bills/bill/legislature 29/session 4/20180308 bill-012.pdf
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:17 PM

To: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX; Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Subject: Re: AB bill

Many thanks!

Okenge Yuma Morisho

Deputy Minister

Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
Office of the Premier

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:06 PM

To: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX; Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Subject: RE: AB bill

Here is the bill

http://www.assembly.ab.ca/ISYS/LADDAR files/docs/bills/bill/legislature 29/session 4/20180308 bill-012.pdf

From: Maranda, Pierrette IGRS:EX
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:01 PM
To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX
Cc: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX
Subject: AB bill

Okenge: fyi

Karen: can you let Okenge know when you see it. Thanks

From: van Marum, Karen IGRS:EX <Karen.vanMarum@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Smith, Grant H IGRS:EX; Sigurdson, Judi IGRS:EX

Subject: FYI

Bill 12 just introduced in AB Legislature. The bill hasn’t been posted yet...but when it does it will show up here:

https://www.assembly.ab.ca/net/index.aspx?p=bill&section=doc&legl=29&session=4

Karen van Marum

Director, Strategic Services
Intergovernmental Relations Secretariat
250-889-3664
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PREMIER'S AWARD

PARTNERSHIP 2017

'REGIONAL RECIPIENT
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: RE: For Review: PJH Letter to Gov Inslee

Approved but please assume that the letter will be sent after they speak. Thanks, oym

From: Hewitt, Jeremy IGRS:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 2:00 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Cc: Brubacher, Kelly IGRS:EX; Wensink, Alison PREM:EX
Subject: For Review: PJH Letter to Gov Inslee

Okenge —

Please see attached for your review. It was approved by both Fazil and Jason (with one revision from Jason).

Thanks,

Jeremy
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Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2018 3:42 PM

To: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82736 Due April 25, 2018
NIL

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:42 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82736 Due April 25, 2018

Hi Okenge,

Please see the below request and please let me know by April 25" whether or not you have any records. If you do have a
notebook from July, | am happy to do the scanning of it:

Scanned images of all pages in all notebooks used by Okenge Yuma Morisho.

(Date Range for Record Search: From 07/18/2017 To 07/31/2017) Date Format is MM/DD/YYYY

UPDATE: It is no longer necessary to send records as a PDF. Please send records in whatever way is most convenient.

If you think that the search for records will take you over 3 hours and/or the total volume of records will exceed 200
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

Subject: RE: Call for Records OOP-2018-82734 Records Due April 26, 2018
Thanks!

From: Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 2:44 PM

To: Yuma Morisho, Okenge PREM:EX

Subject: Call for Records OOP-2018-82734 Records Due April 26, 2018

Hi Okenge — | will provide these records for you

Please see the next round of the below request (please note the different date range), and please provide responsive
records by April 26" :
For email records:<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>